e et Cana ZELE B G N h TR e ) R
S . . . —~ ;_g
R

L] . .

bad sccumulated such a'vast sus of moaey from the oil business 3

and vas connected with so aany enterprices aad busiaesses u_ o
the State of Oklaboms, his pfesence at the table worked to the
distinet préjudice against the affiant and preveated affiant
from selecting a fair and impartial jury.

«~ S. Affiant says at hor’ trial vitnesses were intimidated

and she was denied compulsory processa. Affiaat says that Alfred
Sates, vho was tried vwith Mr. and Mrs. Shanoon, had already bees

convicted aand at affiant'e trial vas going to testify that af-
fiaat Bad oothiag to do vith the kidasppiag aad that ia fast

. atfianot had stated that she would have no part ia it. Affiant
' says that her husband George Kelly, who was oa trial with her,
vas going to take the stand and testify to the same effect.
Affiant says upon {information and t.aonof that vhean Myr. Keoecasn
ascertained that bher husband and Bates would testify for her,
he weat to her attorrey and said if they did testify he would
see that they vere turned over to the State asuthoritiee ia TN
Oklahoma for committing a robbery with firearms and that this '
earried a death pesalty. unut_un that Keenan said ia
substance, "! hope they do testify. It will give me a chases

iy :r‘.f.éﬁ‘c

to burs them asd f vill burn them.” Affiant says that after
this statemeat vas made Bates and her husbaad vere afraid te
testity ia ber bebals,

6. Affiaat vas denied oompulsory process for her
defonne. Durimg the trial the Government put ea testimomy of
s handeritisg espert *hat affiant had writtesm certaia ransea
netes. Affiant says this is false 2ad that she aever wrete any
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of the ransom notes. Affiant says whea this testimcay eeme eat
she asked her counsel to request the trial judge te delay the
trial to permit her to obtain handeriting experts ef ber -I. :
Affiant says the trial judge stated, "That would de too m— :
aive to d-hy the trux ud m. muot vas nm uunc
says tnt ahe ‘could Mv. obuuod m&ﬂtiu m to t“tt!y
that it wvas mot ber th As to this ’.ht d!lut bltm -
to -alutn that there was great similarity betweea the hand-

-4 -




writing of George .Xelly and the bandwriting of affiant. At

Mo amae @

first .h_uo a writing of Seorge Kelly‘'s handwriting aad of
affiant's placed side by side would indicate that the hand-
writing vas the same. However, a careful examinatioa dy a
hudvrtung expert would show that the writing ot l‘ftlﬂ(’-l-'
was not the writing of Kelly apd had the trial judge per-
mitted the bucn'i.ttnc or.port to have boen called by the
afffant {t would have been clearly demonstrated that the

ragsom notes vere not writtea by affiant and therefore this

phase of the case would not have gone to the jury virtually
uncontradicted. 7he jury was of course deceived and misled '_".'_
as o thie aspesct of th'o case aad this vas vital and Am
ts the affiant, Affient says further that the preseat head
of the Federal Bureoau of Investigatios Mr, J. Edgar Noover,
1a a receat publication, has stated ia effect that the FBI
eow concedes that the ransoa notes were not in the bhasdwrit-
ing of affiant, Affiant says tiat Mr, Hoover attempta te
Justify 1t oa the grounds that although it was pot bher hand-
. woriting the ¥BI oontends affiant tucéo-ud the phrasecloygy.
7. Affiant sayes that thore was a violatiom of her

constitutional rights in that the Government offered testimoay
that violated her conatitutional rights usder the Federal Com-

munications Act. Affiant says that at her trial the Goverameat

put on & vitness, a telephone operator from Paradise, Texas,

wvho testified that ehe always listened is to Nrs. Shassca's
phove ocalls, Mrs, Celly‘'s pbone uug and George Kelly's Phoae
calls and that she related a conurutto'&‘ that she had overbeard
ia ber vork as a telephone operator between affiant M ‘or.hu-
basd and betveen affiant and other persons and testified at the

trial as to the -ubcunoo of these oo-vomum . -7 :,:.:' {
l. The proucuu g ofticials used uho u-u.mz )

and mthnnLﬂut thoz hw' to bo false. uu_a-t n{- mt
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¥AS an important witness against affiant. Arnold, bis wife
and daughter were hitchhiking in Texas. He was picked up by .
. dunt a.nd vas told ccrmn matters of a confidential nature.

ml u-nold wvas hter arrested for transporting a woman acCross
the State line, for {llegal transportation of an automobile and )
for the unlavful sile of vhiskey. VWhen he discovered that the
evidence agaiast him was strong, he coantacted the FBI aad
prosecuting officials Qd made false statemeats with respect

to affiant. His tcnn.o_ny vas pot only false but he was in-

terested in odtaining certain reward money. Vhen the reward

mODey vas not forthcoming, he filed a suit and recovered same.

Affiant says Arnold was also told that if he gave false testi- i
a0ay againat affiant his charge would be dropped. The charges
were dropped. The said Arnold also told affisnt that he had

been old by ¥r. Keenan just what to say on the vitaeces staad
_n.nd that he did not have to be afraid of perjury as Rr. Esemaa

had assured him that only the prosecuting officials oceuld Mave .r"‘ti-'?ﬁ*'”é;-?:';f, - “ A

him indicted and that Rr. Keenan would be in charge of the .

grand jury. Arnold, therefore, was given a green light fee £ 2 TEgm e v
N "__ ,—- . .:'.:,,“ B

testimony of the o8t perjurious nature. Affiant says, there- .
fore, that Arpold‘'s to-n-:.my vas false and that the proseeut-
ing officials knew it to be false wvhen they put hia oca the
stand. The prosecuting oznou.u knew also that he bhad givea
false testimony and made no effort to rectify it or to prose-
cute Arsold for perjury. ’ .
Affieant says that it is her view that the reward
money oollected' by Arnold amounted to $13,000., Affiaat says

further that with respect to Armold’s participatica iz the
case, -lthough an impoverished individual, he was kept ia Ilo
svaahiest hoted, furnished the best of elothing and -uy pro= - s

- ~\"‘P
vtM tor. tn th he vas porluu‘ h ke ’u;“l
Teen L -,,dl,:'f_'ﬁ
wmu“hntu:wh‘o{ﬁnu“ . 64 hip"
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and Naghine @an KEelly's Wife.” nmmmum
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baby. . Afuut says that upoa arrival ia Oklahems cnu ‘“9»
“nxm‘uv-unmnuaummmu-n
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agents ot the FBI ia prepariag certaia articles for periedieals
and received pey for same.

9. ZRvery eflfort was made b] the B3] aad lav eat __m-
ment inotu 1o prevent-affiagt from receiving a fair trisl,

Blhnt say® that she wvas arrested in Memphis and that 78

¥BI men particlpated in the arrest aad 18 sembers of the u-.iu
police. Affiant says_she vas.carried to the Nemphis jail, held
from thres to four days and was constantly questiomed by'ilo
731 men. Vhen alffiant made request for counsel she was advised

she ocould not have counsel or anycoe to represest her uatil
after she made a full and complets confession admitting her
milt. Afftant says after three or four days she vas hand-
cuffed and tuken with bher husband — who was no.t oaly haad~
cuffed but shackled and chalned — to a Nempbis Alr iﬁrt and
flown to Oklahoma City. Affiamt says the FBI sade mmch bally-
hoo as to this trip from Nemphis to Oklahoma City aad advaace

statements had been givea to the press. The streets were
roped off and photographers and uevsreel cameramesz had gathered, B .
There vere perhaps 50 ¥YBI men moo-.pu_nylu affiant aad bher o
ausband and tuey were cu;'“d ué threatened by the FiI mem.

Affiant says that :hn she vas in the plane she was teld thas . »
the Attorney General was personally prosscutisg the ease and [T
that 1f she did not make a full oonfessicn adaitting her gails qud
the Attorney General would make every effort to see that she o

was givea death in the electric chair. Affiaat says that she
vas alsc told by the FBI that her mother, iirs. Ora L. Ghasase,
vould receive no cousideration usless affiant adaitted te a _
long 1ist of numerous unresolved crimes, of which she had me " '’
participation. Affiant says that she vss evea told that ehe -

sad her Mesband had some part umumumm

1\: ’v '.—,‘
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- 50 more FBl ageniu appearec ano perhia:s l: of them ware carry-

-

~

ing shotguas, 4Affiant 32ys that after she was lodged in Jail

the FBI men and local police sat in front of her barred, opon

(NN

’ cel} 'Lth nnchlnogu:s Across their knees. Affiant says thAt

the FBI A.nd the loul police manufactured lurid, -euationul
statements such 28 "KXithryn Kelly attackced a matron,” and -
“Kathryn Kelly bruaks out 1ight ‘bulbs as fast as they are put

in her cell" and 'Katurya Kelly attacks guards” and "Xathrya
Kally ascratches eves of FBI men."” Affiant says that this {s

all false, did rot h.ppgn and that the FBI knew this was

falde and did nct happen. Affiant says, also, that siance she

refused to coufess she wvas told dy thec PRI men that they

had vays 20 make people confesé and that the FBI men conﬁltinod
to the Warden that the bLults were not poverful emdugh and sent
out for very bigh-powered bulbs and kept them burcing day and
night to preveat affiant from sleeping. Affiant says that her
conduct (o jail wvas exemplary and this can be attested to dy
the Unitec 3tates Narshal at that time in charge.

17, Afflant 7as 1313 hy the agents of the ¥BI that {f

she did not fully and completely admit her guilt and plead

guilty it would never be forgotten and that steps would de

takea tq make ber confinement hard, rigorous and diffiomlt. N
Affiant says that she vas repeatedly told by the FBI sgeats '
that there was no doubt aw to Aer guilt and that if ehe im-

sisted on a trisl they would see that her imprisomment vas

made as difficult as possible. Affiant says that wvhen she

was tracsferred to prison she was permitted no visiters.

Nowever, . %. Kirkpatrick, brother-in-law of Charles ¥.
Urschel, wvas permitted to call upon her at the Nilsa, Miehigaa -
prisoa soon after affiant's confinement there. The md

Kirkpatrick sais be vas anxious © escertata tae, %“im" i
of uarecovered raasom unoy nd mf u .ho mlh .t'nnlt“ ;
his vieit to the buouu he would ,‘,‘ m"’ N :
asd vhea affisat told him eat :'d: ;ﬁ:"ﬂ x'f%

nmumdﬁ-mthm&. mxm«mm

uburonmmumuucmtmvumnnnh‘
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aspecte of the violation of her coostitutional rights as contended

- car.

by her,

/8/ James J. Laughlia
James J. Laughlin
National Press Building
“asuinglon, U. C.
Counsel for Defendant

CERTIFICATI. OF JLEVICS

I hereby certify that a copy of tue forcgoing Mution to
Vacate «and Set Aalde Judgaeny of Coaviction Las this day of
Marco, 1804 beca deiavered w the Uffice o1 the Luited States

Attoraey.

. —

/8/ James J. Laughlis
“James J. Laughlla

——— e a———
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IN¥ THX UMITED SYATES DISTRICY COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLABONA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :

T ve, T : Crimioal No. 10478 ~- --.
€. . .
ORA L. SHANNON : ) i L.

MOTIOE TO VACATE AND SET ASIDR JUDGMRNT OF COXVICTION

e

Now comes Ora L.‘Shtmn; defendant, and says that she
{avokes ’.ho Jurisdiction of this Court pursuaat to Sectioa
2285 of the New Judicial Code. She says that at her trial her
c?nstttunonsl rights. vere vioYated and as a result of the
violution the Court was without power to proceed to judgment
and the resulting convictiono and seantence that followed were
cull and void and that she im entitled to a nDew trial. The
folloving are the grounds:

1. Her coanstitutional rights vere violated in that she
did sot have adequate assistasnce of counsel in that counsel were
fearful to properly defeand her due to a threat of a crimimal
prosscution and that '1n other sespects the counsel wvere serviag
conflioting interdsts to the end that the protectioa of the B3ixth
Amonduneat vas lo-t‘.

3. The proasecuting officlals presested testimoay thet m
false and knowva by the prosecuting attorneys to be false. _

3. The defendant was denied compulsory service of preeess.

4. The stmosphere iz the courtroom preveatsd a fair and
L-pu-.uu trial due to the feeling that had beea cagsadered as
a result of the publicity givean the case by agescies of the

.ovorn;ut.
5. Defeadant's constitutional rights vere violated ia

other respects that will de brought to the atteatiem of the
Court vhea this motion is argued.

Coussel says there is ssmezed herete asd neds & part
hersef affidavit of dafeadast ssttiag ferth ia detail the variews

w-*‘- . * -'.1:'.'1
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‘Affiant vas Dot permitted to write to her daughter
oer to receive un"trc- any of lsr friends and relatives.
She was denied all co-lmry privileges. 8be ocould meot Muy
any tooth paste, tooth brushes or any type of modicises o
-odluuou Affiant says tiat this persisted for almost twe
yoars vhen some cerrective measures were takea. Affiaat ree~
lisea that the matter ot ooaxunnn after a ocoavictiea wenld
pot be considered any m&tor for vscating a judgment of a —_—
coaviction but she refers to it here to support and verify o
her contention that every effort wvas made to deny her ocom-
stitutional rights and shows the general pattera purssed from
beglnniag to end and emphasizes again the feeliag and vemom,
public passion and excitement that bhad been vorked up as a
result of her prosscutioa.

Affiant says that she bhas read this affidavit with
care. That wvhat she states as facts are true and vhat she
atates on information and belief she believes to be trwe,

_ and she asks that there be & full asd complete hearisg om
the matter to the ead that her testimoay bLe tahea ia eopse
court. ¥ith this done, affiasat is of the view the judgneat

g A0 .

of osaviction will be veided, set aside aad that sde will be
awarded a new trial.

/8/ Kathryn Thorne Kelly
ITEEYY TR LY

cota g ALIDAT AL IRV L BE LA
TN d " '

Subscribed aad svorn to before me * )
this o day of Narch, 1688, , .
(SEAL) /s/ Laura L. Lehnman

ary ) § O
State of Veat vu;uu
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IN THE WNITED STATES DISTRICT COURY
FOR TNE ERSTERN DISTRICT OF OKLANORA _
UNITED STATES OF ANKRICA _ : e R
SR . : Crimimal Mo, 10478 = - -
ORA L. SRANNONW t -
AYPIDAVIT OF ORA L, SEANNOW

mt.. -nu-.hvtuuntmmn-uﬁ.
dopeecs and says wato the Csurt that har esastitutioaal
rights were viclated at her trial and therefere the Court AR
esuld not pressed to judgmeat and therefere it fellewed
u.'tmmuu-m-ac—uwm-nm'md
and that ske sheuld forttwith be graated a ssw trial.

Affisat says that her csmstitutiemal rigats vere
vuhu.‘u-upuuuunu‘uhm-h““
11sts them as fellowe: .

1, Affiaat says that she ves deaied sffostive
ansistanes of countel. That she at all tises saistalaed that .
she knee mething of the hidmapisg, had 20 part ia 1t and vas e
in nevice csmareted vith it. The onys that #he vas 20t given
o8 oppertunity to talk with coumssl beofore trial and that
there ves & esafliet of Laterest ia vielaties ef Glaspew y.
Suited States, 318 U.5. 457, ia $hat counsel was recsivisg
0 csapessation frem uzmc:-cmmmm
fres others and fhat his energies were ¢irested toward the
Tepreseatatica of ether peresas. unuzmwhv
mnamnnéoutmamumumcmm“
having aay participatiea, direst er indivest, m---n.\
unmmxcmmmaumu-mmumv % ,
FAtien by the Yederal Bureas of msu-um'w, :
u-cmpmmnmmu- DM~
mmmm—wum—mm”‘,
mmuumcummummmé'
m“bmlthmdlh_lb. m
mmz-mzummummum
--unuu-hsw‘“‘-MCMd
s afraid te thereaghly and adequatsly eress emmmise witassses

-

- -).n."
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aad wvas afraid to subpoens vitnesses in affiaat's bebalf,
8. Afftaat says that ber t-{a! vas conducted ia a

circus-1ike atmosphers. Affiant says that dosens aad deseas...

of ¥BI agents were '%rc-'.nf day by day duriag the trial aad -
that came¥as and mewsreel devices were physically preseat )
ia the courtroom aad there was a constant flashing of lights
and bulbs during tic course of ‘the trial which was disturding
and distracting to vitnesses and all of this placed the af-
fiaat in the role of a circus star-performer.

As to this cl.rc\u atmosphere in the courtroom, affiaat
desires to poiat ocut tut advance publicity had been um
out by the FBI and that several streets vere blocked off -
is fact roped off -— aad traffic vas met permitted withia
three blocks ef thn courtroom. The oaly ones permitted
access to the Court House wvere motorcycles aad automediles
eontainiag lav enforcement officders. Affiaat says that per-
hape 40 FBI men surrounded the Court House vith shetgums and
‘machine guas and were even standing oa the ruaaiag beard ef
oaru. Affiaat says she wvas iz a bullet-preef ear, heavily
guarded, asnd that all aloag tie strest vers nevs boys with
oxtra editiocas of papers vith flaming hsadlines as to the
Urschel kidnapiag. People wers loskiag cut viadews, standiag
oa parked cars, staading on house tops and many peresas climbed
telephone polee and women held -';u badise ts wateh the passiag
parade. Affiast says that the jan at the Court NHouse wvas 0o
great that it was very difficult for the law eafercemeat of-
fioers to force their way into the Court Neuse. Affiaat eays
that the ceurtroam vas jammed frem the epening of the trial %
the cloaiag aad that pesple would briag their lmmeh,

3. A relative of the Urschel family was permitted 9

sit st the trial table vhich vorked ts the distiset prefudise " *

wtmu:mtucphmuhmémmuqiqg
and impartial fury. ucmzmutu—nwwu

‘selest a falr and impartial jury is mt wr. x..l. Kirigatries =
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vho was a man of groat vealth aad a Wother-fs-laf &2 the
victim vas permitted to sit at the trial tahle asd esafer
with uo.pmacuuu officials as to the melectiem eof a
suryy, - e =

7 T 4F aAftiant did not receive a fair and impartial
trial. Aftieat destres to potnt out that vhea her trial

-u'u progress t.h. defendast Gsorge Kslly wes still at

‘large, having not yet beea apprehended. The Papers vesre

full of news articlos detailing the astivitise ef the
Yederal Suress of Investigatiea ia the search fer Eslly
and fully exploited asd embsllished Kslly's past tllieds
activities. All of this worked te the prejudice of the
affiant sid preveated a fair and impartial trial,

T 8. Affiaat that Mr. vhe was

of the procsecutiea, uwsed false testinsuy and the testimeny
wvas kntwn by lir. Kecsan to be false. Affiant says that hees

coastituticasl rights were violated ia that Nir, Kseman
placed ea the vitness stand a telephene epsrater vhe testi-
fied that she had listensd t9 certsiz ceaversaticas of af-
ftact., e mﬁnlul'y resited oune csaversatisa m_
George Zslly had called frem a distanse and stated that Ais
mmmﬁ_umenmmmn.m
to vire him a sum of meney ($400). Affiant says that W,
Shanace vas busy ea the farm aand dirested affiaat to pressed
te Sridgepart and sash lMr, Mannca's cheoh for $400 and wire
this to Kelly iz erder that Lis car csuld be repaired. AS-
uut-nmtmmwnmmmﬂ&um-_
versaticn sad that she ia fast had asthiag %o @s with sap -

mmumu.mmmmmm~“;-

mmmmnwuu-u.--w-hunm
mmmzmucmtmmtunmm
utmm-u.uuu.wumuuusuunu.l
ntmcm&tmum&n&ﬂm“

c&-mmummmu.“—l—--

unza.mu—mcmmm
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8. Affiait wvan the vscu- of false tentiimony offered -

bz Xr. Zeenaa acd kaown by Keeasn to be false. Affiant says
that she had nothing to do with the kidaapiag. 5he had .th»
ing_to do with the plasing of Ursehel ¢u the Shemmon farm and ~ -
that sotéally her oaly participatios’ia the case had te &8 -
wvith cooking & chickea dinaer for Urschel.

Affiant says Co-the Court that oa August 18, 1633 she
vas avakeasd by loud 'ulxu; asar har bedroom of their farm
home losated ia Paradise, Texas. 3he stys there were 30 to
80 YBI agents tiere and that they arrestcd her, bér husband

ud ono Harvey failey. ‘Aulut says tbat the FBI men eatered

tho ha-o aad prectically tore it apart aud all ef them were

shouting, “Vhers is that mogey"’., Affiant says that this wvas

the first ocontuct she had ever had with the FBI agents aad -
never at any tioe had she been arrected ia her 1ife.. She says

that one of the agents ran up to her with a drawn pistel

shouting, "I ought to shoot your guts out”, Afflant says CEE i e et

PR =t B0y

she was tot permitted to talk to her childrea. Affiaat says
that she was rushed to the Dallas, Texas Jail. G5he says that O T
she was quee? innad thro'ixhout the sfteracon. She was teld
that unless che made a full and complete confessica that har

children would e sent away and she would never see them agnia,
She says that she asked that she be givea aa oppertumity te pet

an attorney and she was advised that she could have a0 attormsey }

uniil she r:nc made a full and complete confession. A!ﬂllt aaye

‘ual she was 1uld by the agents of the FBI that she would h.

’
R

wu.stioned constaal.y aod wot given my tood und &lnh -ux

she migned a stxtement. She says the statement was m

and in ord-r to got food nd dﬂ.lh

7. ‘Statement u.jpd b, affiant -u"obmnd s,
\.;a,b i :3{\‘9‘7*

duress aad eooreton. ulmt un tut nho s’ Lo
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""ytmtm&tmuinumuumcun'
esre, that vhat she states as fasts are tree sad vhat abe
states ea iaformatios and helief she believes 1o be trws,
She ashs that there be a full and cemplets heariang aad with
this deme she says that 1% 'will be ahewa that at her trial
hew esastituticnsl rights were vislated sad the Court was
poveriess %o preceed teo judgneat and scserdisgly the judg-
Beat and ssatence vere veid and that she sheuld be awarded
2 asw trial, .

/s/ Ora L., Shannon

Subseridbed and swvera to befere me
this 10 day of Mareh, 16068,
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STANDARD FORM 060, 84 ! J

Oﬂice Memo mzdum e UNITED ST..fES GOVERNMENT

~7

10 : Director, FBI (7-115) DATE: 4/8/58 !

rnom% SAC, Kansas City (7-8) '

SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was.
ET AL; -
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPPING
== (00-0C) -

Re Kansas City letter to Bureau 3/13/58.

"z
/ on April 7, 1950, QUG
U.S. Penitentiary, Leavenworth, nsas, made available the

file of HARVEY BAILEY, inmate at the penitentiary. A review
of the file reflects no change in the status of BAILEY at the
institution.

The Kansas City Office will continue to follow this
matter closely and advise the Bureau of any changes.

All 101

2rBureau
1-Oklahoma City (7-6)

1_Eapsas City w LPR 11 jesg
i EX-135 T

. S48
%P8 15 1959



ﬂmmnu

Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

L.
TO.-. Director, FBI (7-115) pate: Apri]l 1 Mxp?gm'ﬁ‘/ﬁ'
N - . Mr. Board#an.__

e by - . Mr.. Belmont..
Pﬁn RS " SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) Mr. Myura. .

Mr, NS
Mr, I

SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was.; ET AL g{: s bl

PR BB ) .::
- CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM Mr. ot
KIDNAPING w - Mr. Clayton...._

Tele. Room

Mr. Holloman..__

' Miss G —
ReBulet 4/2/58. ﬁ
This file has been reviewed and the United States KCCOTREY)

Mr. PAUL CRESS and Assistant U. S. Attorney Mr. H. DALE COOK in
Oklahoma City have been advised of pertinent informatilon.

They were advised of the desires of this Bureau to refute al:
false allegations set forth in the affidavits of ORA L., SHANNON and
KATHRYN KELLY.

On April 9, 1958, Mr. PAUL CRESS received a letter from
U. S. District Judge WILLIAM R. WALLACE, Oklahoma City, which is
also directed to Mr. JAMES L. LAUGHLIN, National Press Building,
Washington, D. C. The letter is as follows:

"Several weeks ago, at Mr. Laughlin's request, I set down for
hearing on April 29th petitions filed under Section 2255.

"Since that time I have carefully gone into the record of each
of these two cases and have concluded that such records con-
clusively show that each of the petitioners is not entitled

to any relief,

"These motions are hereby overruled, and of course, there will
be no héaring on the 29th.

Very truly yours,

/s/ W. R. WALLACE"

~ Mr. COOK is of the opinion this matter. will be appealed
and states that if the case is remanded for a hearing, this Bureau
will be given every opportunity to refute tﬁé false<a1}egations.
"W,

C. L .23 7(7
qeee W Yo
20 APR 151958 °
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Mr.
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR
. \ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO ‘ ﬂr'
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ::
March 24, 1958 / e
O \ . ) Mr. Tamme—m e
. The attached clipping was sent to Mr. Trotter—
~N the Director in an envelope which Mr. Jones
~ was postmarked at Oklahoma City, Mr. Clayton ,
< March 20, 1958. Note typewritten Tele. ROOM
O notation on clipping: ""This is a Mr. Holloman <
. . Miss Holmes
reflection on the FBI., There was Miss Gandy
. no mistreatment, in Okla City;.” .\ .
N during that trial." ey i
2 (=112 39
. . ‘-‘.‘h‘m -
~ Attachment Y e e
REC- 10 g arm 14 1058

EX. - 178 ““é ‘ ‘
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“Raman: Holiday”
[ In an affi
allegedl-she )t
time to prepare’ a- defense.: Her
attorneys - found it futile ‘to- at--
| tempt to ‘confer with their client

, iUrsche! ‘ransor?
#5 chl:,r;e:d in the_ tris
claimed that J,"Edgdr’ Hoo




April 1, 1958
E_LAIN TEXT o

TELETYPE - URGENT

TO~ SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY ' - : [
'FROM DIRECTOR, FHEI

GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WAS., ET AL., CHARLES F LorscrzL

DASH VICTIM, KIDNAPING. NEWS STORY IN LOCAL PAPER, DATELINE,
OKLAHOMA CITY, APRIL =y QIJ.VABT INDICATES THE WIFE AND

MOTHER IN LAW OF GEORGE PAREN MACHINE GUN END PAREN

KELLY HAD MOTIONS SEEKING RELEASE DENIED BY THE U, 8. DISTRICT

JUDGE. SUTEL DETAILS TO REACH BUREAU BY EIGHT A. M. EST, APRIL
TWELVE NEXT.

-
S

R 13 /= Ll PSP

PoP1Rg | T
DF:
348 M:I:;WOYED I3 APR 151358
' 17 1965 TEOERAL BIRESH OF WIS S "
Boardman —— U DRI OF WEGE T e T

Belmont
Mohr
Nease
pateons
Rosen

CIHMUNICATIONS SECTicH @4
Tamm

/‘ fa} LPR 121538
EE&EOM_ | TELETY®E '2 DJ“" <
solse e —— el moou @ S0 APR?2 195&»;, g,u% / (é /;,(:




ki € RIAU OF INVESTIGATION *
>y, S. DCPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
LOMMUN:CATICHS SECTION

APR 12/3958
.E

g-06 AM  CST - / /

/i

FRON - SAC, OKLAKOMA CITY {P é W

GEORGE KELL\L\gARNEs, WAS., ET AL., CHARLES r.‘%zscm:l.
DASH VICTIM, KIDNAPING. REURTEL APRIL TWELVE INSTANT. REQUESTED

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY OC LETTER DATED APRIL TEN LAST. //(
END AND ACK PLS Al bIC -
va 5-06 aM ok FBI ur @D o1 /, .,{_f....:f:f?ﬁ
THR BIe o s APR 15 1358 ﬁ
&w/ P '\_;.%‘ mem -wﬂm{
oc. . &
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50 APR 21/ s | 7}4
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Tolson
Nichols
Bogrdman
Belmont
Moht
Parsons e—
Rosen
Taemm
Trotter
Nease
Tele. Room ——
Holloman
Gandy

_ Mail Room s |
~ - APR181 APR1 61958
3577 |___GOMA-FY

8AC, Oklahoma City (7-6)

Director, FBI (7-115)

v

GEORGE XELLY BARNES, WAS., KT AL.;

CHARLES ¥. URSCHEL - VICTIN;
KIDNAPING '

Reurlet 4/10/58.

4/16/58

Continue to follow with the U. 8. Attorney,

Oklaboma City, any appeal im this matter.

If the

case is remanded for further hearing, the false -
allegations must be refuted on the record.

Keep Burcm ulvuid of developments.

/ 1108

wee- 1L A7 — —
RE 7://—\5_

B APR 17 1958
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Tolson
Boardman .
Belmont
Mohr
Nease
Parsons

o G4 APR

Clayton
Tele. Roow
Holloman
Gandy

MALL RO

Co

8AC, Oklahoms €ity (7-6) 4/17/58

Director, rnr_(7-115) ’ -

‘GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WAS., ET AL.;

CHARLRS ¥, URSCHEL - VICTINM; -
KIDRAPING

Reurtel 4/12/58, aad your letter 4/10/58.

Burem: tel 4/12/58, pointed ocut that a nows
item appeared in a local paper bearing the dateline
4/11/58, at Oklahoma City. The item indicated that
the motions of Ora Shannon and Kathryn Kelly had been
denied by the U. 8. District Court. You are requested
to sutel the details.

Your tel of 4/12/58, was not respomnsive. .The
letter of 4/10/58, was located after a special search
at the Bureau on 4/16/58. The tel of 4/12/58, from
your office containing your reply was charged at the
rate of three minutes. An efficient teletype operator
in three minutes can tramsmit 180 words. The information
requested in Butel could have beea very readily transmitted
within the three minute period.

- |0/
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N '!DMmeuonmmmu :
A U. S. DEPARTMEAT OF Jusmce . ..~
) ) ., , BOMKLNICATIONS SECTION
) APR 22 1958
URGENE 4-22-58 g-25 - acst (B

DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY 1P
CHARLES F; CARSCHEL - VICTIM- KIDNAPING.
Sm ADVISES THAT BY LETTER TO ATTORNEY JAMES L. LAUGKLIN,
WASHINGTON, Do C. DATED APRIL NINETEEN LAST, USDJ W. Ro WALLACE
,." | ADVISED HE HAD RECONSIDERED THIS MATTER AND HAS SET IT FOR HEARING AT
' { NINE THIRTYZAM ONJUNE NINE, FIFTYEIGHT AT OC. USA ADVISES JUDGE
VALLACE IS zqm:weamc TO LINIT THE HEARING TO THE SPECIFIC
ALLEGATIONS 6P PEJURY AND DOES NOT conrmpurt.umaué 'rm:
FULL CASE, cc;N}Actnsxnc MAINTAINED WITH USA ro‘nzrt’imms
; HIS DESIRES; LETTER WITH FULL DETAILS FOLLOVS. c;.:t' ’: L ’7
: ] _
END ACK wee- 8 ﬂ‘:—ﬂi“ ? 5 7)6
s A 5-51 an ok F 81 va @ AT 231958

DIsc | ‘55'\’@ — "”'7"//(
| All bl

g 7 Noas Moeg s,

-
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O]ﬁce Memorandum - UNITED STA1ES GOVERNMENT

0 Director, FBI (7-115) pate: April 24, 1958

Attention Jdentification Division
)f) SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6)

svaper: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was.,ET AL; -
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
- KIDNAPING
- (00: oCc) -

This i1s to advise that ORA L. SHANNON and KATHRYN
THORNE KELLY, both convicted in instant case, are serving life

. sentences in Alderson, West Virginia. They have filed motions

to have their sentences set aside and allege that LUTHER WILLIAM
ARNOLD, alias JESS AKERS, FBI # 313877, committed perjury during
the trial of KATHRYN T. KELLY. (ARNOLD was arrested by the
Oklahoma City Police Department on 9/14/33, their number 14839).

The United States Attorney in Oklahoma Clty is
endeavorling to determine the whereabouts of ARNOLD.

Please air mail Oklahoma Clty the Identification
Record of ARNOLD, together with his last known address.

ATIRMAIL

>

N REC- 65 Z_‘:_ =

%1
0q AFR28 1938




‘Tos  SAC, Oklahoma City (@-6)

"~ Froms Direactor, FBI (7-1.i5)'

. details of cedure to be fo

GEORGE XE S, was., ot al.g -
CHARLES F. URSCHEL < VICTIN
KIDNAPING

Reurairtel 4/22/58,

Ideptification Division is forwarding eopy of
;gontinution record of Luther William Arnold, ¥BI ¢

Regarding "rocont pnbnution' flrd

writ on ranséa note. Crime Records Sect at

main 8 article index and FBI Library maintains or 's

Gudo m.x. Both searched for artichs relating to
{l.l ly and no mention located of sush "recent

nrtie by the Director.

... Refer Bulet %/USB requesting that ecourt record
“he rﬂw to determine exact test ginn. 8usirtel
contents court record with romto a - Also advise
by UBA vith respect to
refuting allegations against Bureau on record and details
of how he is to proceed in answering “"perjured testimony” /
set forth in letter to James J. la um.{: /L /58.

With roqocttoxnmmshamnprocudmm 5’
forms Peguids, bear in mind that £hannon wvas thovitennd
l’-uyt.hompduzhmotmnmn uhohtt

Paradise, Texas. Advise identity utnouu |
to use, ' o or:mr -—//_5 9]7/

29 1958

1L ROOM

S/



FD-36 (Rev. l2-l?-$5] :

FBI

Date:
¢ April 28, 1958

(Type in plain text or code)

. Via

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

_L__J‘J______;___é

=

‘|To "t DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)
FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (7-10)

RE : GEORGE KELLY”%ARNES was.,
ET AL.;
CHARLES F, URSCHEL - VICTIM
. . KIDNAPPING
/L“'” (00:" Oklahoma City)

Remyairtel 3-31-58.

On April 21, 1958,
Reformatory for Women, Alderson, W. Va., furnished SA
with the following items:

Capitol Police Detall, Capitol Building, Washington, D. C

o 2. Copy of letter from KATHRYN KELLY to Mrs. H. T. HOFKINS,
\v Asher, Oklahoma, dated March 30, 1958.

of affidavits in forma pauperis.

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as an enclosure.

15. Copy of letter from KATHRYN KELLY to JAMES J. LAUGHLIN,
dated April 15, 1958

(;D Bureau (Engls.
Oklahoma Cit
2 - Pittsburgh//y\\

Federal

l. Copy of letter from JAMES J. LAUGHLIN to KATHRYN KELLY dated

March 26, 1958, with two enclosures. The enclosures are letters |-
from Mr. LAUGHLIN tom The Washing-
ton Evening Star, Washington, D. C., an ergeant LEONARD BAIJJHH#

3. Copy of letter from JAMES J. LAUGHLIN to ORA SHANNON, dated
April 3, 1958, with two enclosures. The enclosures are coples

4, Copy of letter from JAMES J. LAUGHLIN to ORA SHANNON, dated
April 14, 1958, with a letter from U. S. Judge W. R. WALLACE, ﬂ

fecial Agent in Churqe -
Lol RN o 4 § Fy 19-1"-




et e

{
|
- 1
- |
FBI 1
{
|
. Date: {
1- --
Transmit the following in : !
.ot - Hanin plain text or code) j' }
) - - '
.Via -
. (Priority or Method of Mailing) | -
@ e e e o o L
PG 7-10 -

Copies of the above, which are self explanatory, are enclosed
for the Bureau and Oklahoma City. One autostat copy is being

retained 1n the filles of the Pittsbur Di It is noted
that some of the coples furnished by are of
inferior quality.

Any additional 1nformatibn of value received from
will be promptly forwarded to the Bureau and Oklahoma City.

All B1C

K
”

AIR-TEL .

!
f
1
1
!
A
t
;e i
..
i
|

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge




JAMES J. LAVUGKHLIN
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AY LAW
NATIONAL PFARES BUALDING

- WABKINGTON. D.C.

NATIONAL 5-8004

o0

March 26, 1958

Mrs. Kathryn Kelly
U. S Reformatory
Alderson, West Virginia

Dear Mrs. Kelly:

Many thanks for your letter with the clipping

Of course I am indignant and we are nof going
to take this lying down. I am enclosing copy of &
letter I sent yesterday to the Washington Star and

I completely missed it. Since your letter was dated
March 17th I assume it was published sometime prior
to that.

also to that bird who i{s supposed to be a Sergeant.
Unless there i3 a complete retraction I will file a

suit as I bhave stated. I will write you further
when I hear from the Star.

With kindest regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

,;James J. Lg ghl;n‘ﬂi:sz:;y‘izgflﬂ

(- /

Enclosures (2)
JJL:1k



— - March 25, 1988

T A BTC

11th and Penasylvania Avenue, K.V, .
Vashiangton, D. C.

vea- GENEENNNEED

There has been forvarded to me an article appearing
apparently vithin the last ten days written by @eorge Kennedy
under his bheading "The Rambdler”. 8ince I did mot see it at
the time I am unable to give you the date. It is undoubtedly
of receat erigin.

1 represeat lMrs. Kathryn Kelly and rs. Ora L. Shansoa,
now coafined in the United States Reformatory, Aldersea, Vest
Virginia. In fact I have just returned from Oklahoma vhere we
have filed a metica te vasate and set aside the judgmeat of
occavictica en the grouad their eonstitutional rights vere vie-
lated at the trial. The Nemsrable ¥. R. Wallace, United States
District Judge for the Vestera Dutrtct of Oklahoma, has sche-
duled a hearing for Tusseday, April 29, 1658,

The article is libelous. Mr. Kennedy ia his column
states:

"Katherine still has about $66,000 of that -
ranson Boaey stashed away somevhere. MNachine Guan
Eslly is dead, but Urschell isa‘'t. Katherins and
her mother have beea eligidle for parele for 10
years, but every time {t comes up Ureschell appears
before the parole board aad opposes 1it."

Dee to the fact I have such & friendly relaticaship
wvith your paper I have pot filed a suit ia Distrigt Court
immediately as [ would ordinarily do. Your newspaper has beea
very considerate and I have enjoyed working wvith your paper
and the members of your staff. Therefore I will wvithhold the
filing of a suit for a matter of 732 hours to give you an op-
portunity to make a full and cosmplete retraction. It is true
that Mr. Keanedy is quoting a Sergt. Ballard., Bowever, your
psper made the publication.



g T - - -
. . T e e e ety u . - i emeeb—— e
(4

B Narch 38, 1968 ]
C ’ .
{ believe I sheuld say te yeu that this is a situaties
that vo have boean cnssoumtering fer a peried of yeass. I Mave
{ mads a rather therough iavestigatiea here, Aldersea and {ia
Okinhome and Texas and [ am firmly ecaviaced that ixs. Kslly
. does mot have and has 20t had ene dsllar of this raasea meaey.
You are dead right ia the statemeat that Urschel has in seasea
and out of seasea oppesed parcle. I am sure you wvill agree
that it is hard teo eombat the man vith the bulgiag pecketdoek.
ummwmtunnwu{.-mtumum
both 0of them in prisea. It will be interesting te see whether
he attempts te influsaee the FVedaral court ia Oklahema. [ am
0% at all sure vhether Ballard had infermatica that

an article of this kind. Yours is a comservative paper and a
.- real credit te jourmaliesm. You boas
. reliability. Day after day we hear
*And furthermore I have read it in the Star”. That of ocsurse
gives assurance to the reader that vhat appears in the Star
is assurate aad oorrect.

As I said, I will withheld actiea for 78 heurs. New-
ever, if there is »ot a preper and adeguate retractioa sade bdy
18 Noea Priday, Nareh 88, 1988, suit vill be filed within the
hour,
¥ith kindest regards, I am
Very truly yours, .
/@mn’ . / .Z/mtf/uﬁ; -
Jamen J. Laughlia
& JIL: 1k
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JOES J. LATHLIN | ‘
Attorney and Counsellor at Law :

- National Press Bullding
; w“him. D. C.

April 3, 1958

Mrs, Ora L. Shannon
Federel Rsformatory
Alderson, West Virginias

Dear Mrs. Shannont

I am not sure vhether your presence will
be necessary at e hearing hefcre Judge Wallace on
April 29 th, It decends tc a large degree just to .
vhat extent the Governmment will contradict your . .
affidavit and the affidavit of Mrs. Kelly. However, :
to be on the sgfe side, I would appreciate it very
much indeed if you and Mrs. Kelly would execute the
enclosed affidavits and forward t6 me in the self-
addressed envelops annexsd hereto.

If I oan possibly do so, I will 'rlait you I
in Alderson sometime next week. - . ST Lo » o <
T hope yom' Easter Will be a hapny @mde
plesant one. e S

_With a1l good -ﬁéﬁa‘&‘;" Taa

'8/ James J. Linghlin: - ¢
oL . James J. laughlin. - .,
Bnclosures (3) ' LT

JJLs 1k
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~UNITED. STATES OF

: vs,
o KATHRYN THORNE' KELLY :
%ﬁ;ﬂﬂ I . '
S AFFIDAVIT IN FORMA PAUPLRI3 -
. .~;‘ ~Now comes Kathryn Thorne Kclly, dc?cnaant‘hcrein,:vho is #E;
| 4 citizen of the United States, and as«s leave to proceed in '
. forma puu§eris.

She says unto the Court that decause of her po.erty she

is unable 10 prepay the usual costs anc fees nor would she be

"l able to defray the cost of her transportation to this Court if - il
tiae Court deems her presence necessary and Lf the Court on con= gj

sideration deems her testimony essential, she asxs thuﬁﬂiil‘;i-.;

penses in connection with her removal to oquhona City be ﬁttiT‘,

-

I3

_ by the United States.

Julacribed and sworn to before me
trde ‘\ day of April, 1938,

- * \; ’ ’ .
Notary TOYie

itate of ¥West Virginia

' W comdostion expires W/17/67 ' ' B




'II TR UKITID STATBS DIBTRICT COURT
FOR THE mnn DISTRICT Ol‘ OKIAHOIA

-

uuman STATES o: u-xua =
Criminal No. 10478 -

vSs., N i H
. “sedy, . o
L. - SEANNON "“’“ MR

2

. L :
- APYABAVIT IN FORMA PAUPEAIS - #

Now comes Ore L. ﬂilnnon, defendant herein, who is a

citizen of the United States, and 23ks leave to proceed in forma

-

. pauperis.
- She s;ys unto {ho Coart that because of her poverty she
i8 unable to prepay th: u<ual coste and fees nor would she be
able to defray thbe oost uf ner transportation to this Court if
the Court deems Ber prcsence necessary and if the C&urt on con-
sideration déc-..ﬁat tesiimony osseﬁtial, she asks that all ex-

penses in conmestin-. vit{}! "ey removal to Oklahoma City be prid

by the United State-.

Nghe of Mt Nrgimdas

-Bubsuribed and sworn to'betore ne
this -} dzy of April’ 1958

Stato uf Vest Yizgxnim

My comdssion gxpxxvi ,/f?

S

ot gt e e aam 0 oo b

-




April 14, 19858

.Mrs. Ora L. Shannon

U. 8. Reformatory
Alderson, Wesat Virginia

Dear Mrs. Shannon:

In order that you may know at once and not obtain
it.from other sources I was greatly shocked to receive the
enclosed from Judge Wallace.

This is difficult to comprehend because he, him-
self, set the date and said he would give us a hearing for
the entire day of the 29th and longer if necessary. No con-
tradictory affidavits were filed against your affidavit or the
affidavit of Mrs. Kelly. There is something very, very pe-
culiar in this case. You may rest assured that we will not
relax for a2 moment. I will decide in the next day or two
whether I will ask Judge %a.lace to reopen {t or whether I
will promptly appeal his action to the United states Court of
Appeals for the Eighth Circuit.

I have had occasion to review the cases and they
uniformly hold that if matters are set forth showing a viola-
tion of constitutional rights a hearing is required. V¥hen
there is a hearing you may rest assured I will do my utmost
to see that it is not held in Oklahoma City.- le<1111.try to“~'
have 1t taken to unother Distriqt - ' e

"5=‘i '111 lot you;kno';jult vhu action 1 vill tnke."

withln.fhé next t'o or three . dlyl.w;}Tﬁf%r..

I realize this is quite a blo' to all of us but
keep in mind that we have just begun to fight. 1I can see
the hand of Urschel in all of this. ' '

With all good wishes, I am

Sipcerely yours,

Enclosure
JJIL: 1k
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Por the

T v oemenl

Eastern, Northern and Western Districts of Oklahoma

PRTIN

'I a. 'v;.lli‘ce C.. B ) . ’
Judge Oklahoma City 1 -

April 9, 1958

-

Mr. James L. Laughlin,
National Press Building,
Washington D.C.

Mr. Paul Cress,

United States Attorney,
Pederal Building,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

Re: Ora L. Shannon and Kathryn
Thorne Kelly, No, 10,478
Criminal

Gentlemen:

Several weeks apgo,. at r. Laughlin's request, T se¢t down
for hearing on April 29th petitions filed under Section
2255.

" Since that time I have carefully gone into the record of
each of these two cases and have concluded that such _
records conclusively show that each of the petitioners is.
not entitled to any relief :

These motions are hereby overruled, and of cou%séfﬁhéf&? o
will be no hearing on the 29th Lo I e e e

‘ Very truly yours

/s/ ¥. R, Wallace
W. R. WALLACE
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TO DIRECTOR, FBI -7-115 _ é’

FROM SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY 7-9 / oo |
GEORGE KELLY'%ARNES, WAS., ET AL, CHARLES F. “i.fizscnm.-vrcrm/

KIDNAPPING, AUSA GEORGE CAMP, WDO, ADVISED TODAY USDJ

[~/

P;'ILL_IAM Re WALLACE, WDO, HAS APPARENTLY REVERSED HIS DECISION

{ OF APR NINE LAST, DENYING A HEARING, AS HE CONTACTED THE

UéA-S OFFICE APRIL EIGHTEEN AND INQUIRED IF MAY TWO NEXT WOULD BE
SUITABLE FOR A HEARING ON INSTANT MATTER. CAMP STATED USA-S

N
STAFF PROTESTED TO JUDGE WALLACE THAT MAY TWO WAS TOO CLOSE TO
AN APPROACHING TERM OF GRAND JURY, AND NO DEFINITE DATE FOR HEARING
WAS SET. CAMPP STATED IF AND WHEN INSTANT HEARING IS HELD
BUREAU WILL BE GIVEN EVERY OPPORTUNITY TO REFUTE FALSE 4;,/'
ALLEGATIONS. MATTER WILL BE CLOSELY‘Fbi.LOU}iD AND BUREAU WILL d
BE KEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS. USA-S X
OFFICE HAS NO FURTHER INFO RE JUDGE-S PREVIOUS DECISION NGT '1'0 HOLD

HEARING. Mg o o ;3 //dﬁ L e
. - P l“ - B
: 'm APR 29 1958 7
END ACK A T smpw ;
G- fin, X Fryoiin v~ =R 0 Lk P EE RSN

By \--—-“,.;;-*-5
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'Oﬂice Memormzdum UNITED STAT:3 GOVERNMENT

To  :Mr. Rose:{.-/ S DATB:  4/24/58
) - - ' Tol.son__.

Z. Nichols ——
FROM : F - L . Pr 10 ; - Boatdman —
Belmont
,b Mohr

- O W R Parsons
" SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, WAS., ET AL.; w})) R Rosen
a A\q

Ta
CHARLES F Y URSCHEL - VICTIM; Trotter
KIDNAPING

Nease
Tele. m

1o

This memorandum will deal with the affidavits filed
by Ora Shannon and Kathryn Kelly in connection with their motion

alleging denial of their constitutional rights during their trials
in 1933.

s James J. Laughlin, Washington, D. C., represents them
and the motionswere filed 3/19/58. A hearing has now been set for .
6/9/58, and the judge indicated the hearing would be limited to /
possible perjury allegations. The U. S. Attorney has indicated that the
Bureau will have every opportunity to refute the false allegations /
made against Bureau personnel on the record. He also indicated he
had intended to ask the court to summarily dismiss the motion,

claiming that the allegations set forth should have been brought up
at the time of their respective trials.

ALLEGATIONS:

) The allegations in both affidavits are similar and relate
to (1) the handling of the trial by the judge; (2) E. E. Kirkpatrick;
(3) J. B. Keenan, the prosecutor; and (4) the FBI.

Oklahoma City, where the hearing will be held, has been
reviewing their files as to witnesses since January, 1958, and have
arranged with the U. S. Attorney to refute the false allegations on
the record. Bureau assistance has been offered and is available to
locate possible witnesses. oV

The prosecution in this case, with respect to Kelly and v
Shannon, is as follows. An indictment was returned 8/23/33. Shannon
was arrested 8/12/33, at Paradise, Texas, and found guilty after
trial 3/30/33. Kelly was arrested 9/26/33, at Memphis, Tennessee,
and convicted after trial 10/12/33. Both were sentenced to ife:;
imprisonment. T _2%J=t/

- o~

HANDLING OF THE TRIAL BY THE JUDGE: i‘ga

m1 APR 29 195€

U. S. District Court Judge E é% S. Vaught (ret
Oklahoma City, handled the trial. With respect to the judge they
claimed (1) the conBuct of the trial was a travesty of justice and

a "Roman Holiday" tnosphere prevailed with newsreels, reporters, and‘l

6 6 958\2 ! o / Lo, { ‘ .. w
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‘Memorandum for Mr. Rosen

photographers all over the place; (2) the judge declined a request

for the defense to have a document examiner as a delay was '""too
expensive"; (3) Kelly claims the defense examination would have shown
she did not prepare the notes; and (4) the judge sent word to Kelly

to cooperate with newsmen as the judge never had such 'good publicity." ?

JOSEPH B. KEENAN (DECEASED)

Assistant Attorney General Joseph B. Keenan handled the
case for the Government. Shannon and Kelly claimed (1) he used
false testimony and knew it to be false; (2) knew the signed statements
were made under coercion and withheld same from the court; (3) he
threatened Kelly's trial witnesses, George Kelly Barnes and Bailey,
who were to testify to Kelly's innocence; (4) Keenan told Kelly's
attorney if George Kelly Barnes and Bailey testify they would be
turned over to the state on a-charge of armed robbery, which carries b-l(/

a death penalty; (5) Keenan is alleged to have said "I hope the
testify, it will give me a chance to burn them"; (6)#
telephone operator, Paradise, Texas, testified to conversa ns on

the telephone between Ora Shannon and Barnes in which Barnes asked .
for $400 (Ora sent the money via money order); and (7) other
conversations heard by SN were admitted as evidence in violation vic

of Title 47, U. S. Code, Section 605, Unauthorized Publication or
Use of Communication (this statute passed 6/19/34).

K. E. KIRKPATRICK:

Kirkpatrick is the brother-in-law of Urschel, resides
Oklahoma City, and assisted in the ransom negotiations. Shannon
and Kelly allege that he was permitted to sit at the trial table
during the trial, assisted in selecting the jury, and assisted in
the prosecution. '

FBI:

Shannon and Kelly claim that they were both denied effective
counsel and were not properly represented. Shannon claims she only
consulted ten minutes with her attorney and that the attorneys were
subject to interrogation by the FBI as to their fees. Also, there
always loomed a danger of criminal prosecution to the attorneys. She
points out one attorney was convicted by the FBI for handling ransom
money. This may refer to Ben Laska, attorney, convicted 6/15/35, and
sentenced to ten years.



Memorandum for ‘Mr. Rosen

The attorneys for the defense were Sam Sayers, Walter
B. Scott, Grady Woodruff, and Mack W. Berch, all Fort Worth, Texas.,
John Roberts, Enid, Oklahoma, assisted in the trial.

[

The attorneys for the Government were Joseph B. Keenan,
U. S. Attorney H. K. Hyde, Oklahoma City, and C. Eastus, Fort Worth,
Texas.
ALLEGATIONS:
= —Shannon claims 30 to 50 FBI Agents arrested her and others
8/12/33, at Paradise, Texas. One Agent said "I ought to shoot your
guts out. Where is the money.'" She was held the afternoon of
8/12/33, and told unless she gave a signed statement she would never
see her children again; she would not be permitted an attorney; and
she would be given no food or drink. She gave a statement under
duress and Joseph B. Keenan knew this and suppressed it. She claims
that 40 armed Agents with machine guns and shotguns surrounded the
courtroom and the publicity over the search for George Kelly Barnes
adversely affected her trial,

FACT: Shannon was arrested 8/12/33, at 4:00 A. M. at Paradise,
Texas. The Agents in the arr re Gus T. Jones, .
E. J. Dowd (deceased), and

Also present were the victim,
sheriff, Oklahoma City.

After the arrest, Shannon was confined in the Dallas County
Jail, a fugitive complaint was filed, and the hearing on removal
was held 8/16/33, on receipt of certified papers. At the jail Ora
Shannon furnished a signed statement dated 8/12/33, to former SAs
F. J. Blake and R. H.Colvin, both deceased. A supplemental statement
was taken 8/21/33, at Dallas by Gus T. Jones and E. J. Dowd (deceased)
ALLEGATIONS:

Xathryn Kelly alleges 75 Agents arrested her at Memphis; she
was questioned continuously for three or four days; and gave admission
without a conference with her attorney. Fifty Agents accompanied her
and Barnes from Memphis to Oklahoma and 200 to 300 Agents were in the
courtroom and around the courthouse. George Kelly Barnes was
pistol-whipped and clubbed on one occasion., The Government handwritin
expert claimed Kelly prepared the ransom note and in a '"recent
publication" the present head of the FBI claims the FBI now concedes
the ransom note was not written by Kelly but the note contained

| All BIC




Memorandum for Mr. Rosen -

FACT: ‘Kathryn Kelly was arrested 9/26/33, at Memphis, Tennessee.

The Agents present were W. A. Rorer,
The Memphis Police Department was
_and Officers QD

George Kelly Barnes and Kelly were interviewed at intervals
from 9/28/33, to 10/1/33, by former SAs J. M. Keith (deceased), and
W. A. Rorer. She admitted her presence at Paradise while Urschel
was being held, but denied any knowledge of the kidnaping.

A complaint was filed 9/26/33. They were arraigned the
same day and on 9/27/33, waived removal. They were held in the
Memvhis jail. Four Agents, according to a memorandum in file,
accompanied the Kellys from Memphis to Oklahoma City. They were
Keith (deceased), G. B. Norris,h and@J cot otherwise
identified.

Kelly claimed the FBI kept Luther Arnold in luxury while
testifying. Kelly claimed Arnold was picked up as a hitchhiker,
while actually he was known to them and used as their emissary
in contacting attorneys. Arnold's last address was 160 Mancke Court,

San Antonio, Texas. Gus T. Jones took a lengthy signed statement
from Arnold. '

Kelly claims George Kelly Barnes was pistol-whipped. It
- appears this incident occurred 10/9/33, while Kelly and George Kelly
Barnes were being escorted to the courtroom. Kelly stopped apparently
to wave to a friend. She was urged forward. George Kelly Barnes
raised his handcuffed hands in an effort to bring the handcuffs down
on the head of an Agent. Former SA(JJJJJEEP hit Barnes on.the head
with the butt of his revolver.

Kelly claims the Government document examiner testified she
wrote the ransom note. C. A. Appel, Washington, D. C., was the
document examiner. The actual ransom notes in this case were prepared
on a Remington typewriter. A remington typewriter was located at
Boss Shannon's farm and Boss Shannon said Kelly and Shannon had
access to the typewriter. Oklahoma City has been instructed to review
the court record to determine the exact testimony used here.

The location of former SAs who may be expected to testify
ollows: Gus T. Jones resent address as of 9/19/56
G. B. Norris,

10/21/56,
as of March, 1948,
Washington, D. C.;
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, indicates he is ver
as of 12/20/41

with cancer. Also,

(] 3
1
as of 7/29/57,

: All b1C
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Standard Form No. 64 o
OFFICE MEMORANDUM . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . )
:  “Director, FBI (7-115) DATE: April 29, 1958
M :  SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) '
/ . .
- SUBJECT @) GEORGE KELLY ‘BARNES, was., ET AL;
| / CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
y KIDNAPING
00- Oklahoma City
w This is to advise that in 1933 ORA L. SHANNON and

They are incarcerated in the Federal Penitentlary at Alderson,
West Virginia. They have f122d motions to have their sentences
set aside and allege that LUTHER WILLIAM ARNOLD, alias Jess
Akers, FRBT #313877, who was a Government wltness, committed
perJury during the trial of KATHRYN KELLY.

:///,\ - KATHRYN KELLY were sentenced 1n this case to life imprisonment.
. /'

On April 9, 1958, the motions were denied but after
considering the matter further, U. S. District Judge W. R.
WALLACE, in Oklahoma City on April 19, 1958, set this matter
for a hearing on June 9, 1958,

The United States Attorney in Oklahoma City has
requested that the whereabouts and avallablility of ARNOLD be
determined in the event he 1s needed to refute the allegation.

C§2 Bureau (AIRMAIL) /z<:
2- Dallas(7-7) - .
2- Los Angeles
2- Salt Lake City
2~ San Antonio
5- Phoenix
2- Oklahoma City

- i )
ww) ~ 23—
o MY 2 1958 1




oC 7-6 - ' ) -

“~

Information available reflects that LUTHER WILLIAM
//ARNOLD, alias JESS AKERS, is described as follows: -

. Race: -& m'lal. 1..... wWhite(% Indian)

Sex:’ ’ Male .
Age: ' ' 68 (He was 43 in 1933)
Birth Place' ’ - -Paris, Texas. i
Height S R L 4 J>’”/
Weight: 144 pounds
Eyes: - Gray brown
Hair: . - Black, mostly bald
Occupation: Insurance salesman
FBI _ # 313877

- FPC 18 L 9 000. 17

S 1 o010 15

In September, 1933 his wife rented a house at 160 Mancke
Court, San Antonlo, Texas, Before that 1n about July, 1933,
indications are that. LUTHER ARNOLD had -lived with an uncle,
COLONEL ARNOLD "40 miles northwest of Ardmore, Oklahona, near the
_town of Tussy.and moved because the uncle sold the farm".

Wife's Aunt: Mrs. JOHN HOGAN, Sunset, Texas (1933) -
Wife: FLOSSIE MAE ARNOLD, 160 Mancke Court, San Antonio, )
Texas (1933) §

Daughter: GERALDINE ARNOLD, age 12, 1933.

The Identification Record of ARNOLD reflects:

Arrested as JESS AKERS, # 10040 on 8/20/30 by P.D.,
LONG BEACH, CALIF, on "check" charges, Served 180 days Co. J.,
2 ets, 9/8/30 170 days suspended on each count.

‘Arrested as Jess Akers, #9831, on 9/27/30 by S.0.
Riverside, Calif., on Filct. Checks, with no disposition.

Arrested as Iuther Wm. Arnold #14839 on 9/14/33 by OCPD,
Okla. City charging Vag and Inv, No disposition.

Arrested as Luther Wm. Arnold # 253, on 12/5/35 by SO
Lovelock, Nev. charge Inv., and released.

Arrested as L. W. Arnold, #--- on 12/6/36 by SO Holbrook,
Ariz, charge bad checks. No disposition.



oc 7-6

) -~ Arrested as L. W, Arnold # 103, on 3/6/37 by SO St Johns,
Ariz, charge bad checks. No disposition. ' -

Arrested as L. W. Arnold, #3881, on 3/8/37 by SO, Phoenix,
Ariz. charge bad checks and returned to St Johns, Ariz.

. .- Arvested as Luther Wm., Arnold #1495 on 3/8/37 by SO
Holbraok, Ariz. charge bad checks., Sentenced 18 months to 3 years
St. Pr.

In custody as L. W. Arnold #10649, SP, Florence, Ariz.
on 3/27/37 as per State Bd. of Pardons & Paroles, Phoenix,Ariz.
charge drawing check on insuf. funds. Term. 13 to 3 years,
released by exp 6/18/38. .

Arrested as Luther W. Arnold #15292 by PD las Vegas,
Nev. on 9/28/39 charge Drunk., Disposition Deferred.

Arrested as Luther Wm. Arnold #102672, by PD Phoenix,
Ariz. on 10/24/39, charge Inv., Disposition on 10/27/39 das
deferred sentence on chg of vag.

Each Office to whom this letter is directed, is requested
to check the records c¢f the arresting agency and/or penal
ingtitution to determine diaspocsltion of the arrests and back-
ground information on LUTHER W. ARNOLD, a8 well as his present where-
abcubs 8. that efforts can be made to locate him through addresses '
or ralatives. Any infcrmation concerning the whereabouts of his
wire and daughter should be sbtalned and leads set out to have them
intervyicwed. In addition to the foregoing investigation, the follow-
ing Lz reguested:

75 SAN ANTONIO OFFICE - at San Antonio, Texas, will through
credit, c¢riminal and usual sources, determine whether LUTHER WILLIAM
ARNOLD, FLOSSIE MAE ARNOLD or GERALDINE ARNOLD resides in San Antonilo,
Texas, 80 they can be interviewed concerning this matter and the
availability of LUTHER W. ARNOLD determined.

THE DALLAS OFFICE - At Sunset, Texas, willl through credit,
criminal, and usual sources, endeavor to locate and interview
LUTHER W. ARNOLD or his wife, FLOSSIE MAE, or daughter, GERALDINE,
concerning this matter, and their availability determined. It should
be noted that in 1933, Mrs. ARNOLD had an aunt named Mrs. JOHN HOGAN,
resliding in Sunset, Texas.

AT PARIS, TEXAS, will through local law enforcement agencies,
credit bureau, and usual sources, endeavor to locate LUTHER WILLIAM
ARNOLD, his wife, FLOSSIE MAE, or daughter, QGERALDINE, or other
relatives of ARNOLD, so hé can be interviewed concerning this matter
and his availability determined. It is noted ARNOLD states he was
born in Parlis, Texas.

- 51C .
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R L + ANDARD Pt . 4

Ojﬁ(:e Memarmzdum UNITED STAfES GOVERNMENT

S T0 Director, FBI (7-115)(Encl.l) DATE: April 24,u1958 o
- “.. !\A c _ B -
rROM 3 SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) -
 suBJEcr: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was.,ET AL;
CHARLES F., URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

'Eé// (o0: OC)_

Reference 1s made to my letter dated April 22, 1958
concerning the fact that U. S. District Judge WILLIAM R. WALLACE
© of Oklahoma City, had reversed himself and set the hearing of
ORA L7XSHANNON and KATHRYN THORNE KELLY for June 9, 1958,

Y

, ‘.
On April 24, 1958 there was received from the United
States Attorney in Oklahoma City a copy of a letter from Mr. JAMES
J. LAUGHLIN, Attorney at Law, Washington, D. C., addressed to
Judge W. R. WALLACE. This letter is dated April 1%, 1958, and J
1s apparently the reason Judge WALLACE decided to hold the hearing.
A copy of this letter 1is enclosed.

United States Attorney PAUL CRESS of Oklahoma City,
has advised that the allegations made are nebulous but that he
has received assurances the Court will allow time to develop
information needed to refute any allegations of new evidence

_presented.. | L / . i_TJ

This case occurred ir 1933{/and at éﬂéé'time oraTT
L. SHANNON and KATHRYN THORNET%ELLY were convicted and sentenced ¢
to life imprisoqm"ﬁ for th? participation in the case.

They have filéd motion, rough their attorney,
Mr. JAMES_ L. XBAUGHLIN, National Pressg Bullding, Washington, D. (o}
to have their sentences set aside. They have also filed motions °*
for leave to proceed in forma pauperis due to their poverty.

The hearing has been set for 9-30 A.M., June 9, 1958,
159 strict Court, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

by shoma.
\=gﬁ¥3&‘ - iVC;EZZf ﬁb**’ii?.352343>.

AIRMAIL
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- The -transcript-of testimony offered in the trial of
SHANNON is available in the office of the United States Attorney
in Oklahoma City. It reflects the following Special Agents
testifled: -

— GUS T. JONES,
E, J.« DOWD and F. J. BLAKE. .

The transcript of testimony offered in the trial bt/
of KATHRYN T. KELLY, is not avallable and efforts are being
made by the Unlted States Attorney to obtain it from the U. S. 7
Circuit Court of Appeals in Denver, Colorado. it

The report of Special Agent GUS -T. JONES at Oklahoma
City, dated September 13, 1933 indicates the following Special

Agents were listed as potential witnesses: JOHN A. DOWD, GUS
T JorES, QU ./}
J. BLAKE, R. H. COLVIN, VAL C. ZIMMER an . LTER

Of.the above group it is belleved that GUS T. JONES
is In San Antonio, Texas, possibly employed by CHARLES F. URSCHEL.
RALPH H. COLVIN 1s dead.

In the motion of ORA L. SHANNON, it 1s alleged that
attorneys for the defense were unable to represent the defendants
because they were questioned mercilessly by FBI Agents concerning
the source of their fees, and that one attorney was subsequently
_sent to prison. This latter statement is true, 1t was BEN LASKA,

Mrs. SHANNON alleges that during the trial a telephone
operator was allowed by the Court to "testify in such a manner"
that the impression was given that the operator was conversant
with all the activities of Mrs. SHANNON. This operator was‘!!.

Chlef Operator for the Southwestern Bell Telephone
Company in Paradise, Texas in 1933. (According to the transcript.
of testimony, she was a somewhat hostile witness during the trial.)

' She alleges that "dozens and dozens" of FBI Agents
were present in the Court room "day by day" and about 40 FBI men
surrounded the Court House with shot guns and machine guns. 1In
this regard, former Assistant Director, HAROLD NATHAN, was in
Oklahoma City on September 25, 1933.

Allegations are made concerning inflammatory press
releases made by the "FBI".

SHANNON alleges when she was arrested at her farm-
home near Paradise, Texas, there were from 30 to 50 FBI AGENTS,
one of whom threatened to '"shoot her guts out'".

Al bIC
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A review of this file reflects that when the SHANNON
farm was raided, . the  following officers were involved:

1. z Dallas PD
2. 1 i
114
3 )
5. . "Ft.Worth PD
6. n 1) u
1] 111
g: u 11 )
9. Deputy Sheriff, Oklahoma City.
10. Speclal Agent¢E. J. DOWD
11, Special Agent GUS T. JONES
12. Special Agent
13. Special Agent
4, - Victim- CHARLES F. URS .

SHANNON alleges that while incarcerated after her
arrest she was not given food or drink and the signed statement
taken from her was obtained through duress. She states she signed
the statement to obtain food and drink.

This file reflects that on 8/12/33 at Dallas, Texas,
ORA L. SHANNON executed a signed statement for Speclal Agents
F. J. BLAKE and R, H. COLVIN.

Further that on 8/21/33 at Dallas, Texas, she executed
a supplemental signed statement for Special Agents
and GUS T. JONES.

Deputy Sheriff” listed above, is now Chief
of Police for Nichols Hills, a suburb of Oklahoma City. It 1s
believed several of the Dallas and Fort Worth officers are still
in service with their departments.

In the Motion filed by KATHRYN KELLY 1t is alleged
that a relative of Mr. URSCHEL was allowed to sit at the counsel
table. This was Mr. E, E. KIRKPATRICK, who 1s now in Tulsa, Oklahoma,
and will probably be available if needed.

The allegation is made that the U. S. District Court of
Judge EDGAR S. VAUGHT, was full of news reel photographers and
reporters; further that the court had the air of a "roman holiday".
In this regard, U. S. District Judge EDGAR S. VAUGHT 1s retired.
He injured himself in a fall, but on April 22, 1958, returned to
his desk. He intends to hold a term of Court in San Francisco,

California, on June 2, 1958.
Al b1C
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It is alleged that LUTHER WMfag;NOLD, perjured himself
in testifying for the Government. In this regard, efforts-are
being made to determine-from the Identification Division the
whereabouts of ARNOLD.

It is further alleged that a handwriting expert was _ ‘
used by the Government to give testimony that was damaging to j
KELLY. PFurther, this testimony was perjured and that Mr. JOSEPH
B. KEENAN, Assistant Attorney General, who with U. S. Attorney
HEREERT K. HYDE, prosecuted the case, knew the testimony was
false.

In this connection, JOSEPH B. KEENAN is said to be
dead, but hls widow resides in Washington, D. C.. Mr. HERRBERT
K. HYDE i1s presently available in Oklahoma City where he is
engaged in the practice of law.

Mr. D. C. PATTERSON, 2615 N. Francis, Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, is the handwriting expert who testifled in the trial.
Mr., PATTERSON is sald to be 80 years of age, 1s hard of hearing,
in poor health and his mind is failing.

O!!a!oma Cit klahoma, furnishe! the Oklahoma !!!y {

kjjc;’ Office the file maintained concerning this case. He
d could testify

advised it was entirely possible that
if needed.

In a letter to U. S. District Judge W. R. WALLACE,
Mr. LAUGHLIN alleges that members of the URSCHEL family have
recently caused to be printed articles in Washington, D. C.
newspapers indicating that KATHRYN KELLY and ORA L, SHANNON
have a part of the ransom money hidden.

KATHRYN KELLY alleges that when arrested 9/26/33
at Memphis, Tennessee, with GEORGE 'MACHINE GUN" KELLY BARNES,
there were numerous FBI AGENTS there. The records disclose that
Mr. HAROLD NATHAN, Assistant Director, was in Oklahoma Clty and
called Birmingham and other offices 9/25/33, at which time he
gave directions for handling the raid and arrest of both KELLYS.

The file reflects the following Bureau personnel were
involved in the raid and arrest:



. SAC W, A. RORER 1irmingham
C SA Birmingham
T Z. SA Memphils

Local Officers weee:

- Detective
' Detective
Detective
Officer
Officer

t. Memphis ED
1

1] 1"
on 1t
1 [

Bureau personnel who were enroute to Memphis but
did not arrive in time to assist in the arrest were:

’ D. M. LADD; J. M, KeiTHER; G. B. NORRIS; F. F.
YEARSLEY;

Following the arrest, Agents W. A. RORER, G. ..
NORRIS, F. F, YEARSIEY and L. B. REED interviewed GEORGE and
KATHRYN KELLY at Memphls, Tennessee.

In connection with allegations made by SHANNON
and KELLY concerning the number of "FBI AGENTS" involved, the
Bureau has pointed out that in 1933, there were only 353 Special.
Agents 1n the entire Bureau, and in 1934 there were 391.

The Bureau has further advlised that of the entire
‘ransom money, there is unrecovered to date, $45,205.00,

was sald to be the Special Agent who
struck GEORGE KELLY enroute to the Court Room, because KELLY
ralsed hls arms to strike

i1s believed to be retired and
living at Austin, Texas.

‘ is believed to be living
in Albuquerque, New Mexico.

GUS T. JONES 1s believed to be in (NG
GRS : - .

There is no indication 1n this file that LUTHER WM.
ARNOLD was paid a reward by this Bureau. If this becomes pertinent,
it is believed that either Mr. URSCHEL or Mr. KIRKPATRICK could

resolve the 1issue.
Al BIC
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As has been.pointed out, Mr. HAROLD "POP" NATHAN
was an Assistant Director and was in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
on September 25, 1933. It is not known whether he was in charge
of the investigation or not, but it is very probable he would.
have .been thoroughly familiar with the matter of press releases
glven out by this Bureau and guard assignments.

The Bureau is requested to furnish the last known
address of the Agents mentioned herein, and to advise the name
of the Agent or Agents to be used in refuting the allegations.

Ehclosure tB the Bureau:

One copy of letter ‘from JAMES J. LAUGHLIN, dated
April 14, 1958, addressed to HON. W. R. WALLACE, USDJ, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma. _



JAMES J. LAUGHLIN
. ATTORNEY AND COUNSILLOM AT LAW 5 . nolatio .. .
MATION L. PRESS BUKDING G0 il ’
WAL L.NGTON, D.C. i

——

| NaATIOMAL a0 T,

United States Dist-ict Judge'
for the Eastern, Northern aad .
Veatern Districts of Oklahomsa L.

Oklahoma City 1, Okl;honn S

Re: Ora L. Bhannon und tnthryn Thorne Eclly.
No. 10,478 Crtlinll

Dear Judge Wallace: ' &7+ 7 i i ?j“’al

Needless to say I was shocked vhon I rocotvod yonr
letter of April 9, 1858, ' UENL

lt was our view that our petition definitely made out
a case within tbe purview of United States v. Hayman, 72 8.Ct.
863; James v. United Stateas, Y75 ¥.2d 769; Tucker v. United
States, 235 r.<d 4238, Basver v. Unitsd States, -/ . =
n

. t
BotTey v. United States, 230 ¥.2d 110U and other cases.

It would seea to me that our motinns and affidavits :
conclusively show that Mre. Shannon and Mrs. Kelly were denied
their constitutional rights. While I disagree with your rul-
ing 1 am preparing a proper motion for reconsideration or, in
the alternative, an appeal to the Circuit Court of Appeals.

In my judgment it is a monstrous miscarriage of justice to
further confine Mrs. Shannon and Mra. Kelly in prison. I
realige that it is difficult for a person vithcut fucds <o
adequately protect himself in the courts. I am aleo reminded
. that Chief Justice Bughe- 1n tho court-packtng txght lld. thin
statesent: . . e . S wiy

”Courtl must be vigtlunt to nob ihit‘ihd'lculo‘
of justice do not t.vor the 1£tL¢ant '1th the bulging
pocketbook." - :

.A‘-‘~ ( "i- -tt-

You probably are not aware that one of the Urschels
has made a statement —- quoted widely in the Washington press --
that they will spend any amount of money to continue the confine-
ment of these persons in prison. It may also interest you to
know that after I talked with you ip Oklahoma City an article
appeared in one of the local papers that lMrs. Kelly bhad some
of the ransom money stashed away. That was a deliberate

P-115- R3S



. fimztrgtie W. R. Wallace - - 2 TR April 14, 1258

fiisebcod. ¥ten I threatesed the newspaper with a litel suit
e corplete retrsction vas forthcoding.

I am not in the least trying to contend that you have
been influenced by anyone. All information coming to me is to
the effect that you are an outstanding, learned trial judge
with unqQuestioned integrity. Bovever, I would be very grateful .- .
to you if you could point out to me in what respects our notionl‘”“*‘
are deficient. It would seem that the allegations are serious - - -
and some contradictory affidavits would have to be ftlod.f””»?*“*'”"*

Therefore, I would be very much obliged to you 1! you
will advise m¢ whether or not you will permit both Mrs, t.lly ‘
and Mrs. Shannon to appeal to the Circuit Court of Appeala tn '
forma pauperis.

Thanking you, I am

~ Yery truly yours,

James J. Laughlin

JJL:1k




SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) . 4/30/88

__ ‘Directer, FBI (1-118) : )
w82 %5‘7 //J -3y ' ' )

» '“.' n “.‘
cnu.n ¥. URSCEEL - VICTIN; :
.- KIDNAPTNG -

Reurlet 4/24/88,

Tl i/ Yer requested advice as to the last kaowa
\ - address of the Ageats mentiened in relet and the
nanes ¢of the Ageats to be used ia refuting the allegatioss,
Fer your imformatioan there are listed delevw the names
" of the former Bureau perseanel, the date they eatered
on duty, aand date of termimation, tegether with the
last kaowa address as reflscted ia Burean files,

Tolson
Boardman _____

i

SEE COVER MEIEO PRICE TO ROSEN, SAME CAPTION SAME

ATE e W

S5 Yool AMA\'laYBSB A\l blc OX\

Beimont
Moht e
Nease e
Pcrsons
Rosen
Tamm
Trotter
Clayton




-—_h“ifor to EAC, Oklahoma City (7-6)

o

0f the persoasel listed abeve,
and Jomes participated ia the :
at Paradise, Texas. Jeass toek a supplemental statemeat
from her, J. 7., Blake and B, K, Colvia tesk the origimal
statement from Shanaea, DBeth are deceased, X, J, Dowd
(deceased) also participated ia the arrest, ‘ .

Rerer, ﬂ and Fitssimeas (deceased) arrested
Kelly 9/26/33, at Teanesses, JNorris and Yearsley
interviewed Kelly after the arrest,

It is noted in Bureau file that , A. "”1; T
conducted documeat examinstions in this case.

utut.l.nmmuumam
ponu dopartuents ¢f Fort Worth, Ballas, eor Nemphis she
participated in the arrest as pessible witnesses, ycu shoald
consult with the effices coveriag the territeries fe=
infermation as te the availability of the vwitassses and
information regardiang them, Yeu have net lutcatod hovw
the U. 8. Attorney iatends te procsed, se the list abeve
is offered feor selection of vitunesses who may be used.



i

'

{
{: ] l

-

Letter to SAC, Gklahema City (7-6)

Caan

"It as .:;.rt‘htzt t::n.r and Ceulter ‘m g’hnh vttnm-.
as set ' re 13/33; hewever

infermation in fike Mm{u g:r testimony was coafined

~ to_matters othsr thaa l!gmn. . o A
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) Oﬁice Memomndum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

] i - - e

T@__ Director, FBI (7-115) DATE: 4/29,/58

F : SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) -
| SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was., et al;
/ CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
_ KIDNAPING

Reurairtel dated 4/25/58, and Oklahoma city letter
to Bureau dated 4/24/58.

USA PAUL CRESS, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, on
April 28, 1958, advised the transcript of testimony in the
case of KATHR LLY is not available through the Tenth
Circuit Court Appeals in Denver, Colorado, and he is
endeavoring to obtain it from the Department. It is requested
that Oklahoma City be advised whether this transcript of
testimony 1s available at the Bureau, and if so, whether it
is availlable for use of the Oklahoma City Office and the
U. S. Attorney during this hearing.

Mr. CRESS referred to the following statement which
appears on page 5 of the motion filed by KATHRYN KELLY. "Affiant
says further that the present head of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, Mr. J. EDGAR HOOVER, in a recent publication,
has stated in effect that the FBI now concedes that the ransom
notes were not in the handwriting of affiant. Affiant says
that Mr. HOOVER attempts to justify it on the grounds that
although it was not her handwriting the FBI contends affiant
suggested the phraseology.'" Mr. CRESS requested information
as to whether Bureau records would reflect whether any
publication may have carried an article attributing information
to the Bureau or the Director which might lead KATHRYN KELLY
to make the above statement.

It should be noted that Mr. CRESS has advised he
plans to file a motion with the court to have Mr. LAUGHLIN set
forth specific allegations so a determination can be made how

best to refute them. / / ) [)4’9
. / ;A —
‘.2 - Bureau (AM) ) W
' * [afy 1953

gé’Z»{6 e e - A“ b7C/ —— (\ : ._‘._‘5__;_9

S-0-F8 ~ |




oc 7-6 ©

Mr. CRESS has also requested that Mr. E. E. KIRKPATRICK
be .interviewed concerning (1) whether he 1s a relative of
URSCHEL and sat at the counsel table during the trials;
(2) whether LUTHER ARNOLD was paid a reward for assisting in
the capture of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY; and (3) any
information in his possession concerning the ransom letters; _
whether they were handwritten or typewritten; and whether he knows
why JOHN CATLETT held one ransom letter allegedly until it was
produced at the trial. .

Mr. KIRKPATRICK will be interviewed UACB.
This matter is being followed closely with the

U. S. Attorney, and the Bureau will be kept advised of
developments.



-BAC, Oklahoma City (7-6) . May 2, 1958 .

Director, FBI (7-115) . -

_ThE - R38Y
9&95&5 ' GRORGE ngnr BARKES, :ggii.xr AL.;
L KIDNAPING B ‘

Reurlet April 29, 1958.

A check of the Bureau file fails to locate
- a transeript of the testimony in the trial of Kathrynm
Kelly. If information im your file imdicates such
has been forwarded to the Bureau, furnish identifying
data to assist ia. a further recheck of the file.

In your airtel of April 22, 1958, the enclosed
letter from Judge ¥Wallace to lLaughlim reflects that
the judge had reviewed the records, appeals, etc., in
both cases. Pittsburgh airtel January 16, 1958, had
enclosed a Photostat of a letter from Laughlin to Kelly
at Alderson. This showed Laughlin had examined the
records of the Appeals Court in Kelly and Shannon's
case. You should respectfully urge tH¥ UL 8. Attorney
to expedite the forwarding to him fr Department
the transcript of the testimony in orger t it may -
be reviewed with particular reference handwriting
examinatiou. As an assistance, you sEBuld ‘rdduest
Denver to check at the Circuit Court A to
determine where the tranmseript was seat. JFhfE should
be done in the eveat the U. 8. Attor at Oklahoma
City is not in possession of this inf tion. -

d Bureau airtel April 25, 1958, advised a
negative check was made Dr the article mentioned in
paragraph three of referenced letter. S8ince the
U. 8. Attorney requested that E. E. Kirkpatrick be
interviewed, his request should be complied with. As
A possible assistance in this matter, you may comsider
‘contacting H. K. Hyde in Oklahoma City as he may have
som¢ recolleqtipn of what transpired in the trials of
-Kelly and Bhanngn;fif.

Toleon e 7 ; ol Y
Boardmen — i It g iyt esponsibility to insure that this
v T ' matter 18 hdndieaygg’ ptly and thoroughly and any

Mohr 1 y

Nease —— ' ‘ynvestigation requaested by the U. 8. Attorney, such as

Pareons &

Rome —— | g [T T /)

A




Letter to SAC, Oklahoma City (7-6)

" the Obtaiming of affidavits, location of
should be expedited in order that the U.

= )
\~/

witnesses, etc.,
8. Attorney

will be fully prepared. All investigation should be

completed by May 21, 1958.

\




- Tot 8AC, OKLAHGMA CITY (7=<6)

g

t méem-. FBI (7-=115)

GEGROR KELLY BARNES, was., Bt Al.}
GHARLES P, URSCHRL vierhe

ReBulet 4/30/58.
Imnediate investigation should be instituted
to locate the forner Bureau 1isted

i
|
e
i
g
s
s
g
:

A officers or any
foraer Bureau personnsl other mo 1isted in referenc
be expedited.

.13 A
14 MAY 7 195
MAILED 1}
MAY 6= 1958
\ comsral__)
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* DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) A . DATE: 5/7/58
SSAc, SN ANTO/I;IIO (7-11) '
ORGE KELLY BARNES, was., et al;

CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM ) .
KIDNAPING

- (00: OKLAHOMA CITY)

Re Oklahoma City letter to the Director dated :
L/29 58 and Oklahoma City airtel to the Director dated -

5/5/5

This will advise that Mr. GUS T. JONES was
interviewed on 5/6/58, and Mr. CHARLES URSCHEL was interviewed

* on 5/7/58. Both advised that they have no knowledge of

tentative arrangements to be interviewed with Mr. KIRKPATRICK
at Tulsa, Oklahoma, on 5/9/58, They both informed that

they will not be in Tulsa, Oklahoma, on that date, but

stated that they will be glad to answer any questions in

San Antonio or help in any way practical.

Mr, JONES suggested that the court reporter,
name not recalled, at the time of the original trial in
1933 made extra transcripts of the testimony and tried
unsuccessfully to sell them to Mr, URSCHEL, Mr, JONES
suggested that those coples might be located. @/{'

Mr, URSCHEL informed that appeals were made on =
the original trial and he suggested that the subjects!
appeal attorneys probably took the transcripts belonging
to the court and never returned same. Mr. URSCHEL further
informed that he has been in touch with the District Attorney
at Oklahoma City and presently has a copy of the motions
filed by the subjects.

Results of the efforts of the San Antonio Office
to locate LUTHER WILLIAM ARNOLD, FLOSSIE MAE ARNOLD, or

. GERALLDINE ARNOLD will be furnished at an early date.

% (.
(2>Bureau (AM) C;/ VAR Aglé?jzd G
}-Ol;lahoma City (7-6) (Info) (AM)

-3

X3 2@ WA 8 1958
J

/

[ )51 -

AY 9198
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. :':-) B . "
S8AC, Oklahoma City (7e6) ' » 5-5-‘)"13"
7. Directm FEI (7-115) |
- <. . : @ -
QEGROB BARNES, vas. et al. 3
.. EIONAPTNG- v VICTIN © /=1
~ - " Rey x.uttm-‘\fmtu ‘Arnold /f 2

As an assistance in your inquiries re Luther Williém
Arnold and your efforts to locate hin, the following from
Bureau files is offered:

‘Oklahoma City nport of Gus. T Jones dated 10=533,

- contains most of the informati on ctncerning his, In addition,

¢ you were furnished FBI No, 313877, Consider checking nsumcu
shown at time of arrest vith particular emphasis on records
vhich may be in posssession of ﬁmluunoudofhrdmm
Parole at Phoenix, Arisona,

In 19 1936 tho mt Lako cmr Oftieo invutm-

gntod Luther W, Am].& the impersonation caption.
vestigation at Lovelock, llondn disclosed no direst 13:&

sonation by Arnold and thc nttor was closed based

United States Attorney's opinion that sufficient evidence did

not exist to prosecute, 8alt Lm City may De 1n possession

of information concerning Arnold

As an assistance in determining if a revard wvas paid
to Arnold, Bufiles reflect corre ence dated ll»=7=33 tron
Mr. Cs Fo Colcord president of O Bnt-orc, Oklahoma City,
vherein Colcord ho.d under consideration a list of claimants to
the revard Colcoxd offered for "Machine Gun" Kelly and his wvife,
Kathryn, For possible further assis , u are referred to
the letter to the Director Octobér 18, 1933, from the then
Special Agent in chnrgq@\' Colvin, at o u cuy, your g

t have a1l son °‘u§h'uonl oxpﬂn:o:tt% 1 to' sty KA
mus ve ves (-1 OCA
by 5e12-58 progress being made.

b1C

Tolson / / . .
Nichls - | MAY 6 1958
Belmont ! MALEE - R
Mohr P ) - X . — 0 es—
Parsons e p 7 | A
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. S Date: May 5, 1958

(Type in plain text or code)

- . o e - - —— — G = -
] H

AIRTEL
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
T e e L
. T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) % .
FRO AC AHOMA CITY (7-6) /
s | /)')
GEORGE KELLY BARNES, Was.; ET AL; &
CHARLIES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING
00:s OC
Re OC Airtel dated 5-5-58. The records of this case
in the U. S. District Court Clerk's Office in Oklahoma City contain
a letter dated 4-22-55 from the Clerk to
PAROLE,

WASHINGTON, D. C., which grants the Board authority to retain
"printed transcript of record on appeal in case of ORA L. SHANNON
and the Narrative Statement of evidence in the case of KATHERINE
KELLY until after April 19, 1955"

WASHINGTON FIELD is requested to check with the U. S.
Board of Parole to determine whether they have this transcript of’
* testimony in the KATHRYN KELLY cace above referred to. If located,
will immediately obtain it or have them lmmediately return it to
the Clerk in Oklahoma City, and SuAirtel Bureau and 0C, since
the USA in Oklahoma City needs 1t for the hearing.

In the file, there is a letter from“

Clerk of the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals, Denver, Colorado,
dated 8-9-34 addressed to Mesgrs MATHERS & MATHERS, of Oklahoma
City, which advises that (I had received a “certified
typewritten transcript of the regord in the case of KATHRYN
THORNE KELLY VS US." AgA by legter dated 8/21/3. (R vv.
letter to MATHERS & MAT S, Aytorneys at Law, Oklahoma City,
advised he was transmitting a freceipt for $50 covering a deposit
for Clerk's costs in the case¢/ of KATHRYN THORNE KELLY vs USA.

o J/LS=_23p¢ ¢
2 MAY 7 1958
%y, |

Al BIC o

Bureau

- WFO H -
2- Denver o 7
1- Oklahoma Cityj-

B A ATRY —Q-3usA Sent, Mo Per
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-PAGE TWO

The letter states the tified t éwritten transcript had been
received from and had been filed that
date as Case # 1133. In this letter (I cstimated the cost

of printing at $90.00.

DENVER 1is requested to check with the Clerk of the
Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals 1n an effort to determine what
disposition was made of the "certified typewritten transcript
of the record" referred to, and the name of the printer who printed
the order for the Tenth Circult Court of Appeals, so that an
effort can be made to locate this missing transcript. If located,
will obtain 1t or a copy of same for use in this hearing and
SuAirtel Bureau and OC.

For the information of the Bureau, the records contain
an order dated 10-6-34 issued by U. S. District Judge EDGAR S.
VAUG, 1n Oklahoma City, dlrecting the then U..S. Marshal,
o "permit and grant a private interview with GEORGE KELLY

. and CATHERINE KELLY with the said JAMES H. MATHERS 1n presence

of but not in hearing of any other person, according to the
instructions heretofore given the officers by the Court".

For the further information of the flle there are
several handwritten praecipes for subpeenas in behalf of the
Subjects.

DOYLE

F

Al GBI ,

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)
moxﬁw SAC; OKLAHOMA-CITY (7-6)
GEORGR "KELLY BARNES,  was.; ETAL; _ .
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING
00: OC

ORA L. SHANNON was tried, convicted and sentenced to a
life term in this .case during September, 1933. Her daughter,
KATHRYN KELLY, was tried, convicted and sehienced to a 1life term
during October, 1933. .Both are presently confined in Federal
Reformatory for Women at Alderson, W. Virginia.

Through thelr attorney, Mr. JAMES J. LAUGHLIN, of
Washington, D. C., the two have filed motions to have their
sentences set aside They allege, among other things, that the
Government used perJured testimony in obtaining their conviction.

On April 9, 1958, the motions were denied, but after
further conslderation, United States District Judge WILLIAM R.
WALLACE of Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, on April 18, 1958 set the
matter for hearing on June 9, 1958.

Many of the allegations are nebulous, and the Unite
States Attorney plans to refute many of them with the record,
since both cases were appealed to the Tenth Circuit Court of
Appeals at Denver,Colorado, and both convictions affirmed.

C§) Bureau
- Denver. -

2~ San Antbnio
2- WFO -
- Oklahoma City

” b1C
0

//mg

s 17“' Q )

Specml Agent in Charge

'Approved:
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b1c

i%f:z,— ‘The Bureau 1in Washmngton has been requested to
d

The files in this case were moved to storage by GSA,
when returned to the United States Attorney, it was found the
transcript of testimony tn%thecEATHRYN:KELLY case was missing.
A subsequent search made by GSA at the request of the U. S.
Attorney met with negative results. .

Efforts have been made by USA PAUL CRESS, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma, to locate this missing transcript or a copy of
same in the files of the Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals in Denver
and the Department 1n Washington. Mr. HERBERT K. HYDE and Mr.
D, E. HODGES, Unlted States Attorney and Assistant U. S. Attorney
respectivel who prosecuted these cases in Oklahoma, have advised
SA% that they do not have a transcript. The Court
reported who transcribed thé proceedings is alive but 1s unable

to find a copy of the transcript, and the other agencles contacted
are unable to locate a copy of 1t,

termine whether a copy of this transcript is avallable for use
in this hearing. :

Mr. HYDE and Mr. HODGES have advlised that a speclal
assistant to the Attorney General, Mr. JOSEPH B, KEENAN, was
sent to Oklahoma Clty to assist in the prosecution. Many
allegations are made in the motions filed by KELLY and SHANNON
about Mr. KEENAN, who is now deceased. 'His widow is reported to
reside in an apartment on Connecticut Avenue in Washington, D. C..
Mr. HYDE states it 1s possible that Mr. KEENAN had a copy of this

transcript of testimony. Mr. KEENAN formerly resided in Chevy
Chase, Md.

In this connection, Mr. WILLIAM C. LEWIS, a former
Assistant to the Attorney General under Mr. HOMER S. CUMMINGS,

was also in Oklahoma City and was acquainted with Mr. KEENAN.

It is not known whether Mr. LEWIS took any part in the prosecution
of these cases, but he was appointed Unlted States Attorney in
Oklahoma City following the resignation of HERBERT K. HYDE and
argued one or more of the appeals in this case in the Tenth
Clrcuit Court of Appeals. Mr. 1LEWIS possibly has a copy of the

missing transcript. He is now retired from _

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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ot resiaes - QU

Tentative arrangements have been made to interview
Mr. E, E. KIRKPATRICK, Mr. GUS T. JONES, and possilibly Mr.CHARLES
F. URSCHEL in Tulsa, Oklahoma on May 9,_1958.

For information of the Bureau,efforts are being made
to locate the missing transcript and to interview witnesses who
may be in a position to refute allegations made in the motions.

Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, the
results of the interviews will be furnished by letter instead
of by report since the investigation 1s to determine what each
wiltness now recalls and is not an effort to obtain additional
or new evidence.

‘ WFO at Silver Springs, Maryland, will interview
Mr. WILLIAM C, LEWIS, retired, atm
ﬁ for information concerning the missing transcript o
tes ony in the KATHRYN KELLY trial. If he has a copy, endeavor
to borrow it for use in this hearing.

Will obtain from Mr. LEWIS any suggestions he may
have concerning where a copy of this transcript may be found.

Will endeavor to determine the location of Mrs. JOSEPH
KEENAN, the widow of JOSEPH B. KEENAN, who assisted in the
prosecution of this case, and 1f located will determine the date
of Mr. KEENAN's death, and verify same through officlal records.
Will interview Mrs. KEENAN to determine whether a copy of the

missing transcript 1s avallable in the library or in the effects
\ of Mr. KEENAN. If same is located, will dndeavor to borrow the
(;/ transcript for use in this hearing. o
AT CHEVY CHASE, MARYLAND, will attempt to obtailn

the information concerning the death of Mr. KEENAN from the
Bureau of Vital Statistics in Chevy Chase.
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PAGE FOUR

THE DENVER DIVISION at Denver, Colorado, will
check the Denver FBI file of this case in an effort to locate
the transcript of testimony in the KATHRYN KELLY trial since
it may have been sent to Denver for use 1n connectlion with some
part of this case.

Will also check the files of the U. S. Attorney in
Denver to determine whether this transcript is among his records.

- If located, will forward to Oklahoma City as
RN expeditiously as possiple.

Will check the records of the Circult Court of Appeals,
Denver, Colomado, in an effort to determine where the transcript
of testimony in the KATHRYN KELLY Case was sent, so that efforts
to locate a copy may. be made.

THE SAN ANTONIO OFFICE at San Antonlo, Texas, will
locate and interview GUS T. JONES, former SAC, who is reportedly
employed by Mr. CHARLES F. URSCHEL, and advise him of the search
being conducted to locate a copy of the transcript of testimony
in the KATHRYN KELLY case. If he has a copy of this transcript,
request him to bring it to Tulsa, Oklahoma on May 9, 1958, and
advise this office.

Will advise Mr. JONES and Mr. CHARLES F., URSCHEL that
if possible for both to accompany Mr. KIRKPATRICK to Tulsa,their
presence would be of great assistance to this Bureau on obtaining
the information needed to refute the allegations made..

In this connection, since Mr. URSCHEL.and Mr. JONES
were both present at the raid on the SHANNON farm near Paradise,
Texas, they can no doubt refute allegations made against Bureau
personnel,

o blC

Approved: Sent M Per

DOYLE
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A , 7ot 8K, Oiabens city (7-6)
‘ -}—c"b' \'rrnx Direster, FBI (7-115) - )337
‘{)‘\’Q GEORIE KELLY BARNES, VAS.
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIN
KIDNAPTNG

' Reurairtel 5/5/58.

All offices axgodlto efforts te locate transecript
of trial Ka Kelly, COklahoma City on receipt of
transcript review fer- portinent porticn of test

relative to document examinations in both .trials,

relevant portions to the Bureau attention JFBX hbautory

In referenced airtel yon mnuto the rosu.lta of
interviews will be furnishsd by letter, It appears more
adviubh to set forth thes results of interviews using
Fu-n l’ cable 4in repert form as a mere nt

ure. referente as it is mdhh
vin be mitunu Htigation,

1 - Denver .
l - &n An
1 - Washington Fisld
‘ COMM = FBl
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AIRTEL i D
- Tele. It §

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115) : 5/8/58 | e Hui S

Miss
2

——%\é\v FROM: SAC, W (7-19)
GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was.; ET AL
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
/ KIDNAPPING
' (00: 00)
ReOCairtel dated 5/5/58. L4

For information of Dallas Division, by separate |
airtel dated 5/5/58, OC Division advised that ORA L. SHANNON
was tried, convicted and sentenced to 1life term in this case
during September, 1933. Her daughter, KATHRYN KELLY, was
tried, convicted and sentenced to a life term during October,
1933. Both are presently confined at Federal Reformatory
for Women at Alderson, West Virginia,

Through their attorney, JAMES J. LAUGHLIN of WDC,
the two have signed motions to have their sentences set aside.
They allege among other things that the Govermment used purged
testimony in obtaining their conviction. -

On 4/9/58, their motions were denied, but after L
further consideration USDJ WILLIAM R. WALLACE of Oklahoma e
City, Oklahoma, set the matter for hearing on 6/9/58, I

Referenced airtel informed that records, USDC Office, -
Oklahoma Cit tainii a letiir daiid 4/2/55I from the ilirk Kt
"Illlllllllllilliii’to |
U.S. Board of Parole (USBP), WDC, which grants the Parole Board ‘
authority to retain "printed transcript of record on appeal in w
case of ORA L. SHANNON and the narrative statement of evidence

in the case of KATHERINE KELLY until after April 19, 1955." // SR
Contact was made with q who replaced !

USBP WDC, who advised on 5/7/58, .-§j:

at a review o files rev ré is no indicatién I

that the USBP ever possessed thelbr gi ai ranscript of the
1n£ormed that the U 62?9 in

o)~ — 23790 ;:

e MAY O 1958

trial in this matter.

/i; Bureau REC- 9

“3 - Oklahoma City (7-6) EX - 1I?
2 - Dallas (Encl l) )

o | =~ |
AIRTEL - 257] A“ bIC —7///\3 A

i-""" o —‘—_.
(‘3 (1} Qwvzq
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April of 1955 had in its possession the printed transcript
of record on appeal in the case of ORA L. SHANNON and the
merative statement of evidence in the case of KATHERINE
KELLY. informed the files reflected that on
5/20/55 returned above-mentioned record to—
U.S. District Court Clerk's Office, Oklahoma City,
7 request again made for file of Clerk's Office,
Oklahoma City, at which time Parole Board informed file in

ossession of Federal Records Center, Fort Worth, Texas.
ﬁstated printed transcript of record on appeal
temporarily in possession USBP early part of 1958 and returned
to JOHAN B. WATSON, Chief, Reference Service Branch, Federal
Records Center, Fort Worth, Texas.

Dallas Division requested to contact JOHN 3. WATSCX
in effort to locate printed transcript of record on appeal and
possibly original transcript in case of ORA L, SHANNON and

KATHERINE KELLY.

For information of Dallas, there is attached copy of
airtel from SAC, Oklahoma City, to Director, dated 5/5/58. —_—

Al blC

o
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‘Date: May 6, 1958

Transmit the following in _ PLAIN TEXT
T'I‘ype in plein 'bext or code)

——— a——— 4

Vie AIRTEL ‘ . ATR MATL
{Priority or Method of Mailing)

Toii';}"”ﬂrector, FBI (7-115) | T // £
rrio_:/ :  8AC, Oklahoms Ocu;y' (7-6) ’ ’pn'\.

SUBJECT: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, was.; ET AL
CBARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
oz KIDNAPING

7 (00: Okxlahoma City)
BUDED: INVESTIGATION MIST BE COMPLETED BY 5/21/58

This cese occurred in 1933, end et thet time ORA L. SEANNON end
——r KATHRYN TEORNE KELLY were convicted and eentenced to life imprisomment for their
;. bverticipstion in the crime. They are presently incarcerated in the Federal

l}v,Refometory for Women at Alderson, West Virginia.

They have, through their sttorney, Mr. JAMES J, LAUGHLIN, Nationsl “’l‘
Press Building, Weshington, D. C., filed motions to have their sentences set
eside. They have also filed motions to proceed in forms psuperis due to their
poveity. The mestter ie set for hearing before U. §. District Judge HILLIAM R.
WALIACE at Oklehome City on June 9, 1958.

The allegetions in t.he motions to vacate/the sentences are nebulous,
end the USA in Oklahoma City plans to file e motio) to hayé the allegations be

( 3 1 4 Bureaw .
Albuquerque

2 - Atlanta

- Dallas

Kansas City
Little Rock
Los Apgeles
Miemi

Phoenix

- San Antonio

- Salt Leke City
- San Francisco
- Weshington Field
Oklehoms, City

7
Y161 587
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Further, the U S Atto&-ﬁey is making efforts to h'w« the
. Ccurt restnct____the hearing to the allegations pertaining to perjury s YO ther thcn

h?#tngtb re-tYy the entire case.

o The trenscript of testimony offered iu the trial of SHANLON ie cvsilczile
E'f:ﬁ‘oii‘t‘fl.ce cf the United States Attorney 1n Oklahoma c&ty. It reflects tue
fcllouin" Special Agents. testified- LT

T
s _Gus T. Jorms ~E “YTbovD nd
T F. J. .L.IAKE
. . oW »
Taz transcript of testimony offered in the trial of KATIFYN T. KLILY i
x__p.ot avatlaul Efforts to locate this transcript by the U. S. Atwrney in Slderors
Ctty, =t iz Tanih Circuit Cecurt of Apjeels in Dényer;:znd gt tha Le G-ras L
Washingten, heve to detz ret with negative results. The Bureau asac dv:.;;:u - (_::':p;-;
“-of thie transcript is not avallable there. : '

=F The report of SA GUS T. JONES et Oklahoma City, deted Sepieracr 13, °
1933 inuxcat*: te following
JOHN A, DOVD, CUS T. JONES,

. ] g Specisl Agents were listed as potentl. 1 wi ul.-_f’s e
J. BIAKE, E. I{. CCGLVIN, VAL C. ZIMMER end R, C. COULTER. .

o ot the o:ove Lroup it is believed that GUS T. JONES is in ﬁ, & oantenio,
Texns, porel 1y onloyed vy CHARLES F. URSCHEL. RALPH H. CCOLVIN is coi.

Ia ¢the vrotion of ORA L. SHANNON, it is ellezed that estloriie, & vy o2
écfenga uara vraale to represent the defendsnts because they were quers ;m-.:—d
i ezc1lctsl;' iy FBI Azents concerning the source of their fees, sund th-i o.u:
alrorncy wos suis2quently sent to prison. This lstter statement is tvan, L zue:
TEN LASKA uzs s:nt to prison. o ‘

is. CHATLON ellezes that during the triel a telephcne cpcriucy fu
ellowed by tae Court te 'teetify in such & menner" that the ivpressici wor  iv..

<hat the operatcr wes conversent with all the activities of Mrs. SHAKIGN. ‘this
operetor s mor the ‘Southvestern Eoll foleovice
Capany in Prrcciec, 1exes 1n 33. According to the transcript ¢ T2eoL.ony,

she wae . gsoncvhet hostile witness during the trisl. )

. Lwe. SHANNON slleges that "dozens and dozens" of FBI Agei:ts wore
oresent in the Court roou "day oy dey" end sbout 40 FBI men surrourdecd .the Cotu e
house vith rhot funs cnd nechine guns. In this regard, forter Assistrnt Circcior

HAROLD MNAYTAN, wes in Oklshcme City on September 25, 1933.

hAlle=etions ere vade concerning "inflammatory press ralessce iade

L 7 Awvic

the Fag”.
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SHANNON alleges when she was arrested et her farm home neer Persdise,

Texas, there were from 30 to 50 FBI Agentes, one of whom threatemed to -"shoot her
guts out".
A review of this file reflects that when the SHANNON. fam vas raided,
the following officers were involved
)

l. Dallas Police Department
2. " n . n
" [T n
E: [{] - [1] L]
5. , Fort Worth Police Departmént
6. ” (1] " "
" [{] n
g: [} " I.'
9. Deputy Sheriff, Oklahoma City.
10. Special Agent E. J. DOWD.

11. Special Agent GUS T. JONES
12. °~ Specisl Agent
13. Specisl Agent
14, = Victim CEHARLES F, URSCHEL

SHANNON alleges thet while incarcerated after her arrest she was not
given food or drink and the signed stetement taken from her was obtained through
duress. She states she signed the statement to obtain food and drink.

‘This file reflects that on 8/12/33 st Dellas, Texas, ORA L. SHANNON
<.ecutcd o signed statément for Specisl Agents F. J. BLAKE and .R. H. COLVIN.

Further, on 8/21/33 at Dallas, Texas, she executed a supplemental signed
statement for Special Agents EDWARD J. DOWD and GUS T. JONES.

' Deputy SheriffP 1isted sbove, 18 now Chief of Police for
_Nichols Hills, a suburd of Oklehoms City. The possibility exists that several of

the Dallas ‘and Fort Worth officers sre still in ‘service vith their departments.

; In the Motion filed by KATBRYN KELLY it is elleged that a brother-in-law
.of Mr. URSCHEL was allowed to sit at the counsel table. This individual wes
identified ss Mr. E. E, KIRKPATRICK, vho is now in Tulsa, Ok.lahoma, and will probably
be availsble if needed.

The sllegation is made thnt the U. 8. District Cour’c of Judge EDGAR S.
VAUGHT, was full of news reel photographers and reporters; further that the court
had the air of a "roman holiday”. In this regerd, U. 8. District Judge EDGAR S.
VAUGHT is retired. He injured himself in a fall, but on April 22, 1958, returned
to his desk. He intends to hold e term of Court in San Francisco, Calif., 6/2/58.

o All b1¢
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It is alleged that LUTHER WM. ARNOLD perjured himself in testifying for
the Government. Efforts are currently being made to determine his location.

. .- It is further alleged that a handwriting expert was used by the Govern-
ment to give testimony that was damaging to KELLY. Further, it .is alleged this .
testimony was perjured end that Mr. JOSEPH B. KEENAN, Assistant Attorney General,
vho with U. S. Attorney HERBERT K. HYDE, prosecuted the caee, knew the testimony
vas false.

. In this connection, JOSEPH B. KEENAN 1s seid to be dead, but his widow
resides in Washington, D. C. Mr. HERBERT K. HYDE is presently svallable in
Oklehoma City where he is engaged in the practice of law.

Mr.~D.'C. PATTERSON, 2615 N. Francis, Oklehoma City, Oklshoma, is the
. handwriting expert who testified in the triel. Mr. PATTERSON is said to be 80
years of age, .is .hard of hearing, in poor health and his mind is failing.

Oklahoma City,
mainteined con-
could

Oklahoma, furnisned the Oklahoma City Office the file
cerning .this case.  He adviged it was entirely possible that
testify if needed. ’

In 8 letter to U. S§. District Judge W. R. WALILACE, Mr. LAUGHLIN alleges
that members of the URSCHEL family have recently caused to be printed aerticles
in Washington, D. C. newspapers indicsting that KATHRYN KELLY and ORA L. SHANNON .
hdve a part of the ransom money hidden.

KATHRYN KELLY elleges that when arrested 9/26/33 at Memphis, Tennessee,
with GEORGE "MACHINE GUN" KELLY BARNES, there were numerous FBI Agents there. The
records disclose that Mr. HAROLD NATBAN, Assistant Director, was in Oklehoma City
end called Birminghaem snd other offices 9/25/33, at which time he gave directions
for handling the reid and arrest of both KELLYS.

The file reflects the folloving Bureau personnel were involved in the
raid and arrest:

SAC W. A. RORER, Birmingham

SA B. F. FITZSIMONS, Birmingham
SA Memphis.
Local officers were:
Detective S
Detectiv
Detective " u
Officer " "

orticer C AN bl

Memphis FPD
" "
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Bureau personnel who were enroute to Memphis but did not arrive in time

to assist in the arrest were: - D. M. LADD; J. M., KEITHER; G. B. NORRIS; F. F,
YEARSLEY;

-

. Following the arrest, Agez;ts W. A. RORER, G, B, NORRIS, F. F. YEARSLEY
and L., B, REED interviewed GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY at Memphis, Tennessee. -

: .in éonnection with alleéations made by SHANNON ‘and .KELLY éoncerning the
number of "FBI Agents" involved, the Bureau has pointed out thet in 1933, there vere
only 353 Special Agents in the entire Bureau, end in 1934 there were 391..

' The Bureau has ‘further advised that of the entire rensom money, there is
unrecovéred to date $L45,205.00.

. was said to be the Special Agent who stz;uck GEORGE KEIIY
enroute to the Court Room, because KELLY raised his arms to strike

—is believed to be retired and living at Austin, Texas.
' (- :clicved to be living in Albuquerque, :-N.M.
GUS T. JONES is believed to ve in( D :. F. Firsivons

With regerd to the reward paid to LUTHER W. ARNOLD, a check vas made of
the Clerk of the District Court, Oklahoma County, Oklehoma City, Oklehoms. It was
determined that in case $#82061, GERALENE ARNOLD, a minor by L. W. ARNOLD, filed
suit against C. F. COLCORD in the amount of $15,000.00. Mr. C. F. COLCORD, a
former mayor of Oklshoma City, offered a $15,000 reward as the head of the "Citizens
Committee"” for. the spprehension of GEORGE KELLY BARNES and KATHRYN KELLY. The
suit filed in behalf of GERAI.ENE /ARNOLD was for .the purpose of obteining e legal
determination .of the amount of ;noney that should be swarded her for the essistance
she rendered in effecting the apprehension of the two. 8he wvas awarded $i4,000
on 6/18/34 by Judge LUCIUS BABOCK. Payment was made.in full on that date.

is dead.

With regard to the/trials of ORA 1. SHANNON and KATHRYN KELLY, it is

was a bo rd for U. S. District Judge VAUGHT.
i8 now retired e
g nov employed as

In the ORA SHANNON triael vhich involved several defendants, the firm
of McLEAN, SCOTT, SAYRES and JOE S. MOSS of Fort Worth, Texas represented Mrs.
SHANNON. They were assisted by Mr. JOHN V., ROBERTS of Enid, Oklshoma, who is now
deceased. They were also assisted by the firm of Burch eand Woodruff of Decatur,

B & Al 7C
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In the trisl of KATHRYN THORNE KELLY, the defense attorneys were JAME% C.
and JAMES H. MATHERS of Oklahoma City, who were.assisted by.Mr. JOHN V. ROBERTS of

.Enid, Oklshoma. MATHERS and MATHERS now masintain an office at Tupelo, Oklahomsa,

and one of them is County Attorney at Coalgate, Oklahoma. The appeal to the Circuit
Court of KATHRYN KELLY was made by MATHERS end MATEERS. . .

Mr. PAUL CRESS, U. S. Attorney at Oklahoma City‘, has requested that these
attorneys and/or their record.s be checked if possible to determine whether a copy of
the transcript of testimony in the KATHRYN KELLY trial can be 1ocated and borrowed.

— vho was U. S Marshal in Oklahoma City at the time of

these trials is 'said to reside in McAllen, Texas.

The Buresu has furnished the following information concerning the location

 of the various agents involved.

= o O —

e R —
o
6. 3. nosis: “

F. F. YEARSLEY:

Al b'IO
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3 C - The leads set forth are predicated on allegations made in the motions
filed.

Mr. PAUL CRESS, United States Attorney has requested the following investi-
gation to refute the allegations. He does not desire affidavits or .sworn statements.
Mr. CRESS has requested the result of interviews be furnished in report form.  Each
office is therefore requested to designate one copy of their report to the USA, WDO
(Oklehoma City).

v The Bureau by letter dated Méy é, 1958, has advised this'investigation
should be completed by May 21, 1958.

' THE ALBURQUERQUE OFFICE

.At Albuguerque or Santa Fe, New Mexico

Will locate and 1nterv1ew— former Special Agent ss follows:

During the trial or prepration for trisl were the attbrneys for the.defense
interrogated concerning the source of their fees, or did such interrogation begin
upon completion of prosecutive action against ORA.L. SHANNON and KATHRYN THORNE
KELLY? : .

Were the attorneys for the defense threatened wiih criminal) prosecution
during the interrogations?

Was any false testimony used in the prosecution of either ORA L. SHANNON
or KATHRYN THORNE KELLY? . )

Was the atmosphere of the Court Room "circus like“ and vere dozens and -
dozens. of. FBI Agents in the Court Room daily?

VWere there newsreel cameras and press photographers operating in the Court
Room during the triel of these ceses?

Was advance publicity given out by the FBI (Division of Iuvestigation)
which resulted in the streets being roped off?

Were there 40 FBI men ermed with shot guns and machine guns surrounding
the Court House and along the way from .the Court House to the Federsl Building?.

~ Was Mr. E. E. KIRKPATRICK alloved to sit at the counsel tsble and assist
Covernment prosecutors in selecting e Jury? .

S A\l biC
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Determine how meny agents were in the .group that arrested ORA L. SHANNON.
(She says 30 to 50.) Determine if any Agent advised ORA SHANNON he would "shoot

Determine if any of the Agents cen refute the allegation that when teken

to the Dalles County Jail ORA L. SHANNON was ‘told unless she made a full and complete

confession her children would be sent away and she would™never see them -again;
whether she was sllowed to see an attorney until after -confession made; and whether
she was refused food and drink until she made a confession and signed her name.

Will determine if the Agent can refute the allegation that Defense
attorneys were told by Agents they would listen in on 8ll conversations and would
not permit confidentisl conferences, with their clients.

Will determine if eny can refute the allegation that KATHRYN THORNE KELLY
vas allowed to confer with her defense counsel for only ten minutes.

Will determine if he can refute the allegation that 200 to 300 FBI Agents
vere in the Court room or corridors of the Post Office Building in Oklehoma City
during the trial of KATHRYN KELLY.

Whether he cen refute the allegation that when tsken to.court, people.

tried to strike KATERYN KELLY but the guarding Agents made no effort to protect her.

Will determine whether the Agent can refute the sllegation that enroute
to Court, a Texas Ranger struck GEORGE KELLY over the head with "pistol or club”.

Can the Agent refute the allegation that the testimony of LUTHER WM.
ARNOLD was perjured?

Can he refute the allegation that ARNOLD wes paid a $15,000 reward after
testifying? Does he have information concerning the whereabouts of LUTHER W. ’
ARNOLD, FLOSSIE MAE ARNOLD or GERALENE ARNOLD?

Can he refute the allegations that ARNOLD during the trial was kept in
good hotels, furnished good clothing and later was assisted in preparing articles
for periodicals concerning his part in the capture of GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY?

Can he refute .the allegafion that efforts were made to prevent her from
receiving a fair trial?

Can he refute the allegation that 75 agents and 18 members of the Memphis
Police Department arrested KATHRYN and GEORGE KELLY in Memphis, Tennessee?

-8 -
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Can he refute the fact that KATHRYN T. KELLY was held-in jail at Memphis,
" Tennessee three or.four days end questioned constantly by the FBI? (Check jail
records also.)

Can he refute the allegation she was refused counsel until she confessed?

Can he refute the allegation that 50 FBI men accompanied her and her
husband to Oklahome City, during which the Agents cursed end threstened them?

Can he refute the allegation that while enroute to Oklahoma City,
KATHRYN KELLY was told the Attorney General was personally prosecuting the case, and

. would make efforts to see she got the "chair"?

Can he refute the allegation that KATHRYN KELLY was told Mrs. ORA SHANNON
would receive no consideration unless KATHRYN KELLY admitted a long list of unsolved
crimes?

Can he refute her allegation that guards sat in front of her open cell
with mechine guns on their laps; or that stronger light bulbs were placed in her
cell? Can he refute the allegation of XATHRYN KELLY that she was told if she did
not confess, steps would be taken to make her confinement hard, rigorous end
diffiﬁult? .

Can the Agent furnish any informstion concerning press releases given by
the FBI (Division of Investigation); the guard essignments and how many men were
used, and can eny of them furnish information concerning where there can be located
a copy of the transcript of testimony in the KATHRYN THORNE KELLY trial?

THE ATLANTA OFFICE
» QD

. Will locete and interview former Special Agent W. A. RORER,
” for information as requested of the Albuquerque Office in the ;
nte - .

iew.

TEE DALIAS OFFICE - - - : : /n\\( Ble

At Decatur, Texas

Will endeavor to locate and interview the firm of sttorneys, BURCH and
WOODRUFF, who represented ORA L. SHAKNON and/or KATHRYN TEORNE KELLY in Oklghoma
City during September, 1933. Will determine the same information as that requested
from the firm of McLEAN, SCOTT, SAYRES, JOE S. MOSS of Fort Worth, Texas.

-9 -
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_ At!‘ortﬂorth,M T ST T
o .. W11 endesvor %o locate and intemview the ¢irm of attormys. McLEAN,
SAYRES and JOE 8. MOG of Fort Worth, Texsa, (SAN BAYRES seemed 4o be the %

in charge of the defense) and attempt to dqtermine the fdlloving womtiqrs

wul determine whether ORA L. 8 OF and XATHRYN THORRE KELLY haf adequate
counsel, -and whether they were serving conf 1ct1ag {nterests,: to the. detru;'nt of
ORA L. SHABHON and KELLY, '

' Determine whether the - defenae coqpoel vag oble to eubm vitnea e in .
. behslf of thedir-clients, spd if eo, ves service mafle at the expenge of the government,

cerning thé.sourcq of his fee. If questionad, will detarmine vhether he wgp so
questioned vhile the trul vee in progresp Ar atm proueutm sgtion had peen

Will determine vhether the Attornay wvas Questioned by FR] Agents Fn-
cau;pleted.

D was tha ctuouphere of the cw.rt opon, cucb that (Y tutx' wm. ‘vae r:;mnt.ed, '
and did a circua l1ike" atmogphere mvaut .

: was the pubuczty luch that s ruu trin} vu mntod!
Wes the rule {nvoked excluding w:,eneucl from the court. room
- " Were flash bulbs used on press camerss 4n the Qourt roam; and atd . .
commentators, newsreel men and radio snnquagers opqrpto {n the cm;rt room ue the
trul vas {n progreut

Vas & r.letm of Mr. URSCHEL alloved {0 sit st the counsel tablq sand -
asaist in the. uuctﬂn Qof the jury?

.. W11l datermipe whether the at ‘wany afraid to. ctuck the vq:u.dity
of the written stetementa of ORA.L., SHANY vhic}; ubo slleges veyp obtalqﬂ updey -
duress?

VW11l determing who vas in charge of tht Gownt'l propecution pe this
ase, JOSEPH B. mno:mx. Em1

vm detemiu b 4 there vere nmxm n; Agents in the Cowxrt i at
all times?t

Was KATHRYN KELLY hurried to trigql vwithout edequate preparation‘i

Wes KATHRYN KBLLY edvised by the Qourt tp cooperate with newsmen,
commentators and photog;-apbere?
-10 -
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~ﬁaskfhe testimon& of the telephone operator from Paredise, Texas
particularly detrimental to KATHRYN KELLY or ORA SBANNON? ) -

Did ALFRED BATES and GEORGE KELLY BARNES offer to testify in behalf of

- KATHRYN-KELLY, and were they sdvised that if they d1d so testify, they would be

turned over to Oklahoma State Authorities on charges of armed robbery which cerries
the death penalty in Oklahoma? :

’ " a . - .0 .
Was there handwriting testimony that KATHRYN KELLY wrote certain ransom
notes? . . .

Will determine whether any of these attorneys héve a copy of the tramscript.
of testimony in the KATHRYN THORNE KELLY trial, and if so, endeavor to borrow it for
use in this hearing.

If the attorneys handled the éppeal‘of the conviction and sentence of
either of these Subjects will determine if any record is maintained which reflects
the client agreed to the information set forth in the appeal of her case.

At ParadiseL_Texas

Will endeavor -to locete and interview who in September
and October, 1933, testified for the Government et the triels of ORA L. SBANNON and
KATHRYN THORNE KELLY in Oklahoma City. was .at that time chief operator
for the Southwestern States Telephone Compsny in Paradise, Texes and her husband
operated a garage there. .

the motions of ORA L. SHANNON and KATHRYN THORNE KELLY that perjured
herself in testifying for the Government.

Will attempt to determine whether— can refute the allegations
that the Federal Communications Commission orders were violated by her testifying

es she did at the trial of these two Subjects.

Wiil attempt to determine whether she can refute the alleiations made in

THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE
» D
will etﬁ interview former Special Agent VAL C. ZIMMER
for information as reguested o Albuquerque Office in connection with the

tnterviev o gD

'{n B Al b1
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THE LITTLE ROGK OFFICE

»

- == Will endeavor to locate and interview former Special Agent
former addxress for information as requested of the Albuquerque
Office in the erview.

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE
»+ QD
will at— attempt to locate and interview former

Special Agent VAL C. ZIMMER as regquested of the Albuquerque Office in the
interview.

THE MIAMI OFFICE

Will endeavor to locate and interview former SAC G. B. NORRIS at—
for information as requested of the Albuquerque Office in the.C. B. ’

interview.

Will endeavor to locate and interview former Special A LEY. -
vhose sddress in 1944 wes listed as as
requested of the Albuquerque Office in th interview.

THE PHOENIX OFFICE

At Phoenix, Arizona

Will endeavor to locate and interview Mr. R. C. COULTER, former S
Agent, for information as requested of the Albuquerque Office in the

interview.

THE SALT JAKE CITY OFFICE

At Reno, Nevads

w11 socervie- QD
P‘or information along the lines set forth the leads for former Special
gents.

It is to be noted that *&s a bodygusrd for Judge VAUGHT during
the trisls, and was later U. S. Probatlion Officer for the Western District of )

Oklshoma, from which job he has now retired.

e AW\ Bic
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THE SAN ANTONIO OFFICE.
»
Will locate end interview as requested of the
Albuquerque Office in th erview. - - , . :
Will am locete and interview former SAC GUS T.
JONES, as requested o uquerque Office in theﬁ interview, in

the event Mr. JONES has not been interviewed at Tulsa, Oklahoma, by the Oklahoma
City Office.. . ) L

W1ll locate and interview Mr. CHARLES F. URSCHEL as set forth for both the
attorneys and the former Agent personnel, if Mr. URSCHEL is unable to come to Tulsa,
Oklehoma for. interview on May 9, 1958. :

At McAllen, Texas

will interviewq former U. S. Marshal from Oklahoma
City, for informatimn he may have concerning eny restrictions placed on ORA L.
SHANNON or KATHRYN T.. KELLY while they were in his custody and confined in the -
Oklahoma County Jail, Oklehoma City, Oklahoma during 1933. .

Will determine if stronger light bulbs were used in thei.r cells,
will detemine security measures taken at the time. S

Will determine whether defense attorneys were allowed to visit or confer
with their clients, while the latter were in his custody. If possible, determine
the length of the conferences with the attorneys and the number of conferences.
Will determine froﬂhe procedure used in the Court room and whether it
was ‘circus like" w sh bulbs bresking end newsreel cameras operating during
the trisl. . : : .

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

J—

Will locate and interview former Assistant Director HAROLD NATHAN at the
for information concerning this case. ide for questioning
i{s set forih under the Albuquerque Office in the interview, and in
the questions to be askud attorneys who represented the Subjects. (In-this
connection, the Oklahoma City file reflects that Mr. NATHAN checked into en Oklahoma
City hotel on 7/27/33; was in Oklshoms City on 9/25/33.and made essignments for the
capture of GEORGE KELLY BARNES end KATHRYN T. KELLY at Memphis, Tennessee. The

-1 - Al\ biIC




C cedirm

oc 7-6 L :

indicétigﬁs g%e that since‘he wes the ranking officer in Oklehoma City, he vaé
probably in charge of the case and can furnish detasiled information on many of
the allegations.) . .

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE -

Will locate and interview Mr. C. A. APPEL, JR
for information concerning his knowledge of this case and eny documents he

may have examined in connection therewith. e for questioning is set forth
under the lead for Albuquerque in the interview.

THE OKIAHOMA CITY OFFICE

At Enid, Oklahoma

Will sttempt to locate the widow of Mr. JOHN V. ROBERTS, deceased, and
determine the whereabouts of his .law library or personsl effects, in an effort to
determine the wheresbouts of the transcript of testimony 1n the case of KATHRYN
KELLY. Will also determine from the records, if located, whether KATHRYN THORNE
KELLY agreed to the information set forth in the appeal of her case.

At Tupelo and/or Coaslgate, Oklshoms

Will interview JAMES C. and JAMES H. MATHERS, Attorneys-at-Law, in an
effort to develop information similar to that requested of the Fort Worth ettorneys.

At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

-Will obtain from the Clerk of District Court, Oklahoma County, a certified
copy of-the journsl entry of judgment in the law suit filed in the name of GERALENE
ARNOLD by L. W. ARNOLD, against C. F. COLCORD, Case #82061. .

DOYLE

All B1C
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T9: SAC, DALLAS ) . ‘
FROu; SAC, BAN ANTONIO (7-11)

0)’ | @

‘mmm.m.. BT AL; CHARLES ¥, mnun
vxc'rm KIDXAPING, OO0 DASK OKLAHOMA CITY. KRB OKIAHONA CITY

AIRTZL To BUXEAU, AY s1x, LisT. QISR
G ALixN, TEXAS, ADVIEED THMIS DATE EER

HUSBAXD DEPARTED BY AUTO)SIX A.M. TODAY FOR DALLAS VEERR NMAY
BE CONTACTED AT PLASA NOTEL, VILL ER IN BALIAS SEVERAL DAYS.
roz 1xvo pArLas, (JIIID sTATED EXR HURBAXD, WHO IS
RIGHTFIVE YEARS OLD, BELIEVES ORA L. SEAXNON AND KATHEYN T,
KXLLY SEOULD BE FREED AND HAS LOANED ATTORMEY LAUGHLIN OF
VASHINOTON, D. C., HIS SCRAPBOOKX COXCERNING URSCHEL KIDNAPING.
@R EAs EAD CORRESPONDENCE WITH KATHRYN KELLY, DALLAS .
1ereevIzy @D 1¥ ACCOMDANCE WITH LEAD ST OUT FOR SAN
umouncmn.m.nmmm . BURBAU. AND

OXLAMOMA CITY ADVISED AIR MAIL. //j
: ' - Nor RECORD:
END AND ACK PLS. .. Allb—lc/ s f““{ To i D
- 8A 7-11 Bor T N
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Mr. TolaoB ——
Mr. Boardman—.
Mr. Belmont——
Mr. Mohr.
Mr. Nease
Mr. Parsons——
Mr. Rosen__k<

Mr. Tamm.£
) : Mr. Trottepa
AIRTEL 5/9/58 Mr. C‘"@

Tele. Roo
T R e e Mr. Holloman— —_—

: SAC, WFO (7-19) é" U

R s ‘ N

GEORGE KELLYCQARNES, WaS., et al; .
CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM P
KIDNAPING - '
,\(OO:OC) v

W ReOCairtel to Director, 5/5/58.

For info of Charlotte, ORA L., SHAMNON was tried,
convicted and sentenced to a life term in this case during
September, 1933. Her daughter, XATHRYN KZLLY, was tried,
convicted and sentenced during October, 1933. Both are

presently confined Federal Reformatory for Women, Alderson,
Y. Va.

Tarouzn tieir attorney, JAlRS J. LATGILIN, of
Vashington, D. C., the two have filed motions to have their -
sentences set aside. They alleged among other things that the
government used perjured testimony in obtaining their conviction.

The Oklahoma City Division informed that a Special 'ﬁ?';
Assistant to the Attorney General, Mr., JOSEPH B. KEEIIAN, was !
sent to Oklahoma City to assist in the prosecution.

i
Ifany allegations are made in the motions filsd by !':-'
KZLLY and SHANNON about MMr, KIENAN who is now deceased. |

The USA, Oklahoma City, desires that a death certifica%?
of JO3=PH B, nAEhAN be obtained., The Morgue #iles ol "The }a]
Zvening Stag' washington, D. C.,. refleqt that ITCS=PE D. /%/4
REEJAN, former Assistant to th e’y General under HIOMER/ ¥

sS. cumums died 12/8/54 ook 3s18oro; N. C.

!

e Ly 8 W Y L eds R
‘ . J . .-<

5- Charlotte 30 t 0
2~ Oklahoma City (7-6) 0 ol
1- ¥TO '_‘,(“‘r i‘\ T 13 LAY 13 ‘958

. s.zl_‘ \.(\ \\ &.‘Z ?5 ',
p W e et - caranit®, y
AIRTZ ' . - f
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“ R Mrs,” JOSEPH B. KEENAN, 4545 Connecticut Ave., N. V.,
Washington, D. C., advised that her husband was taken ill

while.on a trip-in North Carolina and was taken to a hospital .

in Asheville, N. C., vhere he died.

. Charlotte, in Ashboro, N. C., will verify death
of JOSEPH B. KEENAN 12/8/54 and through Bureau of vital
Statistics will obtain photostatic copy of death certificate
for forwarding to the Oklahoma City Division.

For additional info of Charlotte, hearing set in
this matter for 6/9/58, Okxlahoma City. :

..
Jw
.=




{ I) o
FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) :
T g - 1
€ ¢ |
FBI to
(
{
Date: 5/10/58 b
. . - |
Transmit the following fn — P - !
- - . . (Type in plain text or code) —: -
Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL | -
(Priority or Method of Mailing) h
o e o e L

.y

P

FROM 9‘-@ SAC, DALLAS (7-7)

GEORGE KELLY S, was,
ET AL

CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

00

Re Oklahoma City let to Bureau, dated 4/29/58.

Investigation at Sunset, Texas, reflects Mr. and Mrs.
JOHN HOGAN are now deceased.

s
about 1944 near Long Beach, Qiif, and FLOSSIE MAE
ARNOLD died some years later. is unable to
furnish more specific information or name anyone having
such information.

' DIRECTOR, FBI (7-115)

: OKLAHOMA CITY

of Mrs. JOHN HOGAN,
exas, advised WILLIAM LUTHER ARN die

Angeles at Long Beach, Calif. will check vital statistica and

cred records in order to verify ARNOLD's death if possible.
Report follows.

& - U? iy oo 121958

‘.r’? -
sovLe )-g |

Bureau “

Oklahoma City (7-6)

Los Angeles REC- 91 g =737 3

All bl — —=

DOMAY 161358

Approved:

Fsp

Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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FD-268 (5-12.8§) ** 474 BN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Baporting Office Office of Origin Date Investigative Period
MIAMT -~ - OKLAHOMA CITY 5/13/58 5/9/58
TITLE OF CASE N Report made by Typed Byt

GEQRCGE KELLY BARNES, was.; ET AL CHARACTER OF CASE
CHARLES F. URSCHEL -~ VICTIM A

KIDNAPING

8ynopsist
A Former SAC G. B. NGRRIS, (NN -:riv-d Merphis, Tenn.,
8:20 A.M., September 26, 1933, from St. Louis, Missouri. GECRGE
and KATHRYN KELLY apprehended Memphis prior to-his arrival.
Assigned guard duty of KATHRYN KELLY with former SA F. F. YEARSIEY.
No other law enforcement officer assigned to such duty. KATHRYN
KELLY in Memphis for four or five days when escorted by plane to
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, by NORRIS and YEARSIEY along with GEORGE
KELLY. KATHRYN KELLY not interviewed by NORRIS. KATHRYN KEILY,
while confined jail Memphis and en route Oklahoma City, received
every consideration and was not mistreated. Cannot recall her
being constantly interviewed or threatened in any manner. 'NORRIS
did not witness trial of KELLY and SHANNON. Has no information
concerning allegations allegedly occurring at trial. Refreshed

memory from newspaper articles in his possession. Former SA F. F.
YEARSLEY now 1ocated~ -

: All bIC ///

- Special Agent 1
Approved W{ In G Do not write in spaces below

.cwmnhh: I j‘Y‘V /L ’ [ : - C.Q:A{/;Z// ‘ lREC— 8-

#“13Bureau (7-115)

AN

(1-UsA, VDO) - . q}——'ﬂ—
2-Jacksonville B MAY 15 1958
1-Mam (7-7) P . .
U 7
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© Former SA8 G. B. ncxms,q, was
interviewed on lay 9, 1958, and advised that during 1933 he was
a Special Agent of the FBI assigned to the St. Louis Division.
On September 26, 1933, he, accompanied by D. M« LADD, F. F. YEARSLEY,
and JOHN BRENNAN, all employees of the FBI assigned to the St. Louis
Division, left St. Iouis by chartered plane for Memphis, Tennessee.
He recalls that inclement weather held up their departure for about
three hours, arriving in lemphis at about 8:20 A.M., after which
they went directly to the police station where they learned that
GECRGE and KATHRYN KEILY had been apprehended prior to their arrival.

Mr. NORRIS stated that he and former SA F. F. YEARSIEY
were assigned to guard duty of KATHRYN KEILY. To the best of his
recollection, his tour of duty was during the daytime and cannot
recall any detectives or other Bureau employees! being on duty with
him other than YEARSIEY and they were not relieved by any law en-
forcement officers. Vhile on guard duty, both he and YEARSLIEY were
armed with machine guns. He stated that it was his understanding
that such an assignment was not solely to guard KATHRYN KELLY, but
was to prevent any attempt that right be made to liberate her.

According to lir. NORRIS, both he and YEARSLEY were stationed
in a corridor about 15 feet from the cell of KATHRYN KELLY during which
time he had very little contact with KATHRYN KELLY, and at no time did
he interview her. Also, during the time that KATHRYN KELLY was confined
in lemphis she was attended by a matron.

Mr. NORRIS stated that his assignment was for a period of
four or five days when he and YEARSIEY escorted KATHRYN KEILY from the -
jail to the airport and then by chartered plane from Memphis to Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma. GEORGE KELLY also was on the plane escorted by former
SA J. Co WHITE. Upon arrival in Oklahoma City, the plane was met by a
small group of law enforcement officers and he and YEARSLEY escorted
KATHRYN KELLY to the jail, after which he was relieved of his assignment.
NORRIS claims that he departed for St. louis, Missouri, shortly after his
arrival in Oklahoma City.

With reference to the specific issues involved in this matter,
}r. FORRIS stated as follows:

He #dvised that ‘he was not in Oklahoma City during the trial
of KATHRW KELLY and GRA L. SHANNON as he was not a witness in the case.

Al B1C
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Therefore, he is not_aware of any of the allegations that are
supposed to have transpired prior to or during the trial of these
individuals.

He stated that EATHRYM KEILLY, to the best of his re-
collection, was in jail at Merphis for a period of approximately
four or five days, during which period he was on guard duty.
KATHRYN KELLY was never questioned in his presence 2nd lnows that
she was not constantly removed from her cell for interview and
there was no z2gent or law enforcement officer constantly inter-
viewing her while he was on guard duty.

Cannot furnish any information concerning the allegation
that KATHRYN KEILY was refused counsel until she confessed.

While en route to Oklahoma City from Memphis, Tennessee,

Mr. HORRIS claims that to the best of his recollection there were
approximately seven or eight persons aboard the pleane. He stated
that he cannot recall each person by name but believes that some
of the group were ﬁ D. M. LADD, F. F. YEARSIEY,

and JOHN KEITH., During the trip both GEORGE and KATHRYN KELLY
were shown every consideration and no person cursed or threatened
them. He also advised that during the trip he cannot recall KATHRYN
KELLY being informed that the Attorney General was personzlly pro-
secuting the case, and that efforts would be made to see that she got
the chair.t

KATHRYYN KEILY was not interviewed by NORRIS, and he claims
that vhile in was in the presence of KATHRYW KELLY no statement was
made that Mrs. ORA SHANNON would receive no consideration unless she
adritted a long list of unsolved crires.

Ir. NORRIS vas on guard duty as to KATHRYN KELLY during
their stay in lMemphis, Tennessee. Both he and YEARSLEY irere stationed
in a corridor about fifteen feet from the cell of KATHRYN KEILLY, and
2t no time was the cell door left open, and no guard was stationed ih
front of her cell. Cannot recall any incident in which stronger light
bulbs were plaeed in her cell. Never heard any statement made to
KATHRYN KELLY that if she did not confess, steps would be taken to make
her confinerment hard, rigorous, and difficult. Recalls that while
KATHRYN KELLY we3s in the liemphis jzil she was shown every considération
and there was no incident in his presence to indicate that KATHRYN
KEILY was receiving any treatment to make her confinement hard hnd-
difftcult. Recalls theat KATIIRYM KELLY was attended at all times by a

matron. A “ b“]cl
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- ¥r. NORRIS cannot furnish any information concerning

‘the press releases in this case. With reference to the guards

assigned, he claims that he and YEARSLEY were assigned to KATHRYN -
KELLY and cannot recall any other law enforcement officer being
assigned to this individual. He is not familiar with any guard
assignments concerning GECRGE KELLY.

He is not aware as to the location of the transcript of
testimony in the KATHRYN KELLY trial. s

During this interview lr. NORRIS refreshed his mermory
through the use of the following newspaper clippings which he
maintains in a scrapbook:

1. Article, "emphis-Press-Scimitar,!" dated Tuesday,
Septerber 26, 1933, which reports the apprehension of both GECRGE
and KATHRYN KEILY. HNoted this article reflects that the following
officers participated in the apprehension of these individuals:

Detective Sergeant WILLIAM RANEY, Memphis Police Department.
Detective A. 0. CLARK, Memphis Police Department.

Detective FLOYD WIEBENGA, Memphis Police Department.
Patrolman A. B. RANDLE, Memphis Police Department.
Patrolman S. T. WATERSON, Memphis Police Department.

W. A. RORER, FBI.

B. F. FITZSTIMONS, FBI.

R. E. PETERSQ!, FBI.

2. Article in "Memphis-Press-Scimitar,! date not shown,
however, from contents of article appears could have been published
on September 26, 1933. This article reflects that Bureau Agents D.

}i. LADD, F. F. YEARSIEY, G. B. NCRRIS, and JOHN BREINNAN, chartered
plane from Robinson Airlines, St. louis, and flew to llemphis, arriving
at 8:20 a.nm.

3. Article, apparently in "Hermphis-Press-Scimitar,' date
not showvm, which reflects that NORRIS, YEARSIEY, and two members of
Herphis Police Department were guarding GEORGE KELLY. Article written
by VIRGAL FULLING. }NORRIS claims that he and YEARSIEY were assigned to
guard duty as to KATHRYN KELLY and does not recall any member of the
lierphis Police Department being on duty with them.

L. Associated Press photograph, name of newspaper not shown,
shouing two nen armed with machine guns watching outside the cell of
GECRGE K&LLY while in Merphis, Tennessce.

—bm
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5. Photograph appearing in a New York newspaper, name
unknown, ofsGirBe. NORRIS and YEARSIEY escorting KATHRYN KELLY from
the Memphis jail to the airport.

6. Article, "Mfmphis Commeréial Appeal,! entitled "KELLY
Confesses to Kidnaping," dated September 28, 1933, which relates
that KELLY will not be taken to Oklahoma City wntil the trial of the
alleged accomplices, of the URSCHEL kidnaping now under way, reaches
the jurya °

7. Picture appearing in the '"Daily Oklahoma," October 2,

1933, showing group meeting plane bearing GEORGE and KATHRIN KELLY.
Comments under photograph indicate plane arrived October 1, 1933.

On May 9, 1958, inquiry of secretary of former SA (P
disclosed that former SA F. F. YEARSLEY can
e locate oug

-RUC- All BIC
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STAMGARD PO NO. 64 _ /70
O]fﬁ(?& Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO - 'nmncmn. FBI (7-115). DATE: 1oy 13, 1953__

‘190\}“\,”/ SAC, MIAMT (7-7) -

SUBJBET: GECRGE m.anamms, was.; ET AL

CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
) KIDNAPING -

(00: Oklahoma City) )

oyt
K.

Enclosed is report of SA—, dated

May 13, 1958, at Mami.
REFERENCE
Oklahoma City airtel 5/6/58.
ADMINISTRATIVE

It is suggested, that if not already done, consideration
be given to reviewing all articles appearing in the newspapers in
Memphis, Oklahoma City, and areas of ParadiSe, Texas, which- might
be of benefit in refuting the allegations in this matter, and also
serve to refresh the memory of the personnel who participated in
the apprehensions and who attended the trial.

Copy of Oklahoma City airtel, May 6, 1958, is belng
furnished Jacksonville

JACKSONVILLE: /2

+ D j i
Will irmediately locate and interview formsr SA P. F.
YEARSIEY, who can be contacted a
- in accordance with referenced alrcel.
-Bureau (Enc. 1) REC- 8§

D175 M
2-0klahoma City (7-6),( 3
2—Jacksgnvi]ley(Enc.,é E?é ) .ag 8 MAY 15 1958

LM / W o |
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T e Date: 4-22-58 : i
' , [ 3
Transmit the following in K !
(Type in plain text or code) 1‘
~ Via #IRTEL AIR-MAIL B
(Priority or Method of Mailing) K :ﬁs- 30“0?‘“—-—
I SET R
+ " | T0: [DIRECTOR, FEI (7-115) . _ :
| FRON BAC, OKLA. CITY (7-6) ¥
GEORGE KELLY BARNES, Was., et al;

‘to Attorney JAMES L.XLAUGHLIN of Washington, D.C., dated 4-19-58.

CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM
KIDNAPING

ReOCtel to Director, 4-22-58.

On 4-21-58, the USA at Okla. City advised that USDJ
WILLIAM R. WALLACE has reversed his earlier opinion and has set
this matter for hearing at 9:30 a.m., 6-9-58, at Okla. City. This
decision was sald to be based on the fact that an allegation of
perjury was made and if the matter is appealed to the Circuit
Court of Appeals, it would in all probabllity be remanded to the
District Court for hearing.

There 1s enclosed a copy of a letter from USDJ WALLACE

The USA states Judgel WALLACE does not intend to "retry" this. case
but in fact hopes to limit the hearing as much as possible to the
allegations of perjury. In this regard the USA desires to know the
whereabouts of LUTHER WILLIAM ARNOLD, FBI 313877. ARNOLD has used
the name of JESS AKERS. He .was arrested 9-14-33 by the Okla. City
Police Deparfment.> The Identification Division is being requested
to furmish Oklahoms :City a transcript of LUTHER WM. ARNOLD and IMis
last knoym address. e
On 4-18-58 ORA L, SHANNON and 'KATHRYN THORNE KELLY filed/;
a motion for léave to proceed in forma pauperis requesting the Court
to pay their tra.nsportation costs to .Oklahoma City if the Court
deems their presence necessary at the hearing. The USA, 0C, desires
to-know whether“8RA L. SHANNON and KATHRYN KELLY have any money
credited to theip accounts in the institution at Alderson, West .
Virginia. is being requested to determine this in- :35%6;

formatlon.
REC- 83 7///
u ﬁPR 24 1958“‘”,
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